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M i nutes : y 

Rep. Damschen :  We wi l l  open H B  1278 and ask the clerk to read the title. 

Rep. Porter: During the last e lection cycle there was a measure to create a Heritage Fund 
in the state of North Dakota and inside of that Heritage Fund there was an appropriation 
that as it went through the process legislative management came up a figu re of around 
$100.000.000 a year. Along with that there was a non-legislative board that was in charge 
of appropriating those funds. The other area that was inside of the language on that b ill 
i ncluded th ings that have been met with and discussed and talked about including the 
purchase of easements, land and the purchase of mineral  rights to impede the 
development of energy. 

Rep. Hofstad : Under the powders and duties of the commission it says that you can make 
grants u nder the state agency or the tribal government or political subdivisions or nonprofit 
organ izations. I am wondering if that is sectional of the law that we might take some of that 
money grant it to a nonprofit organ ization and then grant it to which wou ld in turn use it for 
accusation of land . 

Rep. Porter: No I don't because I see the purpose of the advisory board in  reamend ing that 
p roject to the industrial commission that they have the rules of engagement. So if the 
nonprofit comes in  and says that we are going to do this with the funds we are going to 
restore the wet lands in the area with these funds that is a specific project that gets looked 
at and voted up or down as that project. 

Rep .  Mock: I don't see language in here that would cap the funds that cou ld be used for 
admin istrative purposes. Was that left out intentional ly? 

Rep. Porter: We had that d iscussion it was felt that it would be very min imal .  

Rep. Mock: Would the admin istration of the fund than be funded from the I ndustrial 
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Commission or from the Heritage Fund? 

Rep. Porter: It would be the funds from the Heritage Fund . 

Rep .  Kelsh: I n  the measure that was going to be on the bal let last year had the fun ny 
mechanism coming out of both the oi l extraction tax and the oi l  production tax; why is the 
funding source l imited to the production tax? 

Rep Porter: The Oil and Gas Research Council is in the same mechanism and their cap is 
at $10,000.000 they were at $4,000.000 and then this fund is going with that same tax and 
then the money up to that $30,000.000 so it didn't to go into both and we kept is simple. 

Rep. Froseth : The fund ing mechanism; we have a couple proposal yet to hear on oil tax 
reven ue d istributions one completely reworks the formula and another wil l  do away with the 
2 tiered system of production tax and the extraction tax. This funding formula uses the 
production tax and a percent of the first one of the five percent. Most of that 5% production 
is a lready earmarked to go into al l  sorts of other funds. How are we going to use th is bill if 
it passes? 

Rep . Porter: We have to keep in mind the other th ings that affect it. As those b ills wou ld 
come of the Finance and Tax Committee we have that day of reckoning when we get to the 
Senate as see how things come together. 

Rep. Froseth: Wouldn 't it be a simpler way to dedicate it from one of the other funds? 

Rep. Porter: It is something that is on the table. The Governor does have $10,000.000 in 
h is budget of the 15,000.000 in h is budget. 

Rep. Nathe: In regards to the $15,000.000 a year say they use that in half a year wou ld it 
be l imited out? 

Rep. Porter: For that it would be. 

Rep. Nathe: In regards to the grants that are recommended by the Advisory Board ; is there 
no l im it on those grants either? 

Rep. Porter: No that advisory board would have the abi l ity to prioritize they would have the 
abi l ity to recommend and then the I ndustrial Commission would have the u ltimate say on 
how they feel .  

Rep Nathe: I f  the I nd ustrial Commission doesn't l ike i t  and says we are not getting the 
bank for the buck do they send it back to the advisory board and start over? 

Rep. Porter: That is correct. 

Rep. Carlson:  I introduced a program for the plots program and has been a successfu l 
p rogram.  We understand the importance of trying to preserve the outdoors that is 
important in North Dakota. If you look at the bill before you; you wi l l  find a lot of issues that 
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were addressed in the I n itiated measure that we were trying to put forward . This b i l l  has 
$ 1 0,000.00 more in  it then what was recommended in  the executive budget because some 
of us involved in  th is process thought we needed some add itional funding in there to do 
what people were looking for; it is important to look at who the players are;  and whether we 
are getting this money to the place to make sure that we are getting th is money to the right 
p lace and that we are addressing the issues that al low the people that put that measure 
forward . This one is going to get another run in this process and then it wil l  go to the 
Senate hopeful ly it wil l  get passed out I th ink it is imperative for us to find that funding 
source to push this idea forward . 

Drew Wrig ley: Lieutenant Governor of the State of North Dakota (See testimony 1 )  The 
Governor and I strongly encourage you to support passage of HB 1 278. 

Kevin Hu l let: President of the Bismarck-Mandan Chamber; my role is to provide some 
background on how this came together and walk you through the mechan ics of this bi ll .  
(See Testimony2- 3) 

Rep. Porter: As we created empower it  turned at a point to me too. There is going to be a 
me too factor that we wil l hear from today. What was the d iscussion and the position of the 
committee? 

Kevin Hu l let: It is going to be your decision on what that advisory g roup is. We are 
bringing our recommendation based upon those folks that very engaged in  the 
conservation that came to the table we also tried to identify whether it is everything from the 
parks to the hunting and fishing to the agriculture interest of the conservation groups we 
think it is the best recommendation to you; it is the structure that we agreed upon. 

Rep. Damschen: you have a clause on page2 that includes supporting farming and 
ranch ing and that is g reat but do you think an amendment wou ld be accepted on l ine 13 
and add production agriculture and the rights of the private property owners? 

Kevin Hu l let: I wi l l  let the agriculture address that. 

Rep. Mock: I am looking at page 3 of your  testimony of the flow chart; and I am trying to 
find how the flow matches the bi l l  and I see where everything is defined what I am not 
finding is the Techn ical Revenue Committee and more importantly I am not find ing the 
language that says that they recommendations are confidentia l .  

Kevin H ul let: I do know i t  is  in  here. We d id address the confidentiality issue let me have 
them address that for you .  

Rep. Mock: Do  they address the reason why that i s  confidential? 

Kevin Hu l let; I wi l l  have them address that. 

Steve Adair: I am the Director from Ducks Un l imited , Director for the Great Plains Region,  
and a member of the North Dakota Clean Water, Lands & Outdoor Heritage Coalition .  
H81 278 i s  a step in  the right d irection and recognizes that we must act not to  protect our 
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clean water, our iconic natural areas l ike the bad lands and our outdoor heritage.  (See 
testimony 4) 

Rep. Anderson: I am concerned about the 20 easement as a farmer if I lock myself in for 
20 years and the way the inflation and the price of the commodities goes up I would be 
hesitant to lock 20 years in .  

Steve Ada ir: That i s  one of the chal lenges today; it pays rates that are not market based so 
hopefu lly we could bu ild a system that could be indexed to the market. 

Rep. Nathe: Do you see this money to be used in conjunction to your projects? 

Steve Adair: Conservation in the state has been in partnership with al l  the organizations 
working in  the state Duck Unl imited would expect to apply for g rants along with other 
conservation partners. That money passes through us as a conduit that goes to the 
farmers and ranchers to implement practices on their land . 

Rep .  Nathe: Do you do private/publ ic partnerships with the state? 

Steve Adair: Yes 

Rep .  Brandbandt: Is the US Fish and Wildl ife involved in the area of this bil l? 

Steve Adair: They are not an entity for the grants. 

Rep. Damschen : With the meetings with state holders that are involved in this was their a 
d iscussion about the amount? 

Steve Adair :  That was another area similar to the land acquisition ; that was a lively 
d iscussion . The $ 1 5,000 .000 was the majority opinion of the group some think it should be 
more and some think it should be less. 

Rep. Nathe :  Is that $1 00,000.000 per year or per biennium? 

Steve Adair: Per Year. 

Rep. Nathe: When you started the measure last summer that was being sold at 
$50 ,000.000 a year why doubled it now? 

Steve Adair :  That was a 5% al location which was would have varied as the production 
went up .  

Rep. Nathe :  What is  the justification for the doubled? 

Steve Adair: That takes a sufficient investment to look at that. 

Rep. Nathe: What is the justification for doubling it? 
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Steve Adair: When the petition was first conceived it was $50,000.000 a year but as the---

Rep . Nathe: You were operating on the basis of $50,000.000 at that time? 

Steve Adair :  We know that that wou ld increase over time. $100,000.000 a year has been 
the number that we think it wi l l  take to meet the needs in the state. 

Rep .  Damschen: We have great hunting I do have to g ive credit to the people that have 
used the land for the last 1 00 years and have contributed to the conservation and to the 
wild l ife. 

M ichael McEnroe: Chapter of the Wild l ife Society. I am here in support of H B  1278 We 
believe Rep .  Kelsh's proposed amendments make HB 1278 much more effective i n  
reach ing that level of benefits to the State's hunters and fishers. (See testimony 5) .  

Kristi Schlosser Carlson:  I am testifying in  behalf of the membership in  North Dakota 
Farmers Union. Based on our pol icy, the NDFU board opposed the would-be in itiated 
measure establ ishing the Outdoor Heritage Fund for three reasons. (See testimony6) The 
coal ition than came together after the election and developed the concepts in  this bill ; 
N D FU supports the proposed legislation because it addresses al l  three concerns. NDFU 
now stands in support of HB 1278. 

Doyle Johannes: President of the North Dakota Farm Bureau; we support H B  1278 we 
wou ld respectfu lly request you consider amending Section 54-17.8-03 subsection 1d . on 
page2 to i nclude "restoration and enhancement of existing parks" (See testimony 7) 

Ron Ness: President of the North Dakota Petroleum and we stand in support of the H B  
1278 o u r  member are hunters and fisherman. I think the abil ity to bring this p rocess into a 
process l ike and also leverage it to matching grants. 

Jul ie El l ingson:  I represent North Dakota Cattlemen's Association; the association had long 
been an advocate of conservation our producers make a l iving for the next generation for 
of agriculturists and other interests. (See testimony 8) 

Dan Wogsland : Executive Director of the North Dakota Grain Association; we come in 
support of H B  1278. (See testimony9) We wi l l  not support a funding level is larger than 
what is contained in  the bi l l  in  front of you .  

Rep .  Nathe: Can you explain the comment that you wil l  not support a funding level g reater 
than what is in the bi l l? 

Dan Wogsland : What you have before you is a $30,000.000 project. We support that 
anyth ing about that level we will not. 

Rep .  Nathe: What is the reason? As you know there is pressure to go h igher. 
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Dan Wogsland: There are pressures on everything. There has got to be a l imit ;  this is a 
new program and is prove of having been part to putting th is program together. We think 
this is a good place to start but th ink that is a level to that we are comfortable with. 

Rep .  Anderson: If you boast this beyond the l imit you are competing against young farmers 
on the change to get land . 

Sandy Tabor: Vice President of Government Affairs for the Lign ite Energy Council. The 
Counci l  was also opposed to the in itiated measure because of our concerns about how 
loosely it was written and the potential for impacts on energy development. We got 
together with the chambers and said even though the initiated d idn't occur we think the 
basis for it had some merit and we agreed that we would work with this coal ition to try and 
find an answer to how we do provide some access to funding for conservation projects and 
for sports projects and hunting and fish ing access. Let me tel l  you the reason Ron Ness 
and I recommended this is through our experiences with the Research Counci l  it real ly isn't 
cumbersome at a l l .  It provides the policy makers on the board an opportun ity to hear from 
technical  per reviewers about the merits of the grant and whether they fulfill the technical 
that are outl ined in the proposal and that is important. You might be th inking why do we 
need al l  of this it is a process that is proven to serve the state wel l  in ensuring that the state 
mon ies are g iven out as grants that they are going to the purposes that you a ll d i rected 
them to go to. There was a question about the techn ical revenue and the confidentially 
throughout this process we had some problems with bil l d rafts and they are supposed to be 
the language that we have in both the Oil and Gas and Lignite Council on the confidentially 
of the peer review and it is not in there and d idn't even know it thank God you asked . 

Rep. Mock: If that is the process why is that confidential? 

Sandy Tabor: Our experience through both councils is that people are pretty will ing to 
service peer reviews and g ive honest answers if they know that nobody wil l  zing them for it. 
That is the on ly part of it that is confidential and that is who the peer reviewers are .  Not 
what they said and not what they ranked and it al lows them a safety net. 

Rep . Mock: I would assume that we would have an amendment that wou ld be coming in  
t ime.  Is  i t  your  intention to place in  the statue that the names of their identities to make it 
an exempt record or a confidential record? 

Sandy Tabor: In our councils they are confidential .  

Mark Zimmerman: North Dakota Parks and Rec; I appear before your  committee this 
afternoon in  support of HB 1 278. (See testimony 1 0) 

Dana Schaar: Executive Director of North Dakota Recreation & Park Association. I n  
i nterest of time I wi l l  say we stand in  support of Outdoor Heritage Fund and ask a do pass 
on HB 1 278. (See testimony 1 1 ) 

Jon GodFread : Greater North Dakota Chamber; 1 .  we are the principal organization that 
put people first in  North Dakota that was the measure committee that would oppose the 
then constitutional measure that d id not make it to the ballot. 2 .  This body is going to face 
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a lot of needs and wants in addressing infrastructure need , tax relief and other things we 
fee l  H B  1278 has summited and fits the balance. 3 We want to thank everybody on the 
committee and the meeting that were held . 

Harlen Fug lesten: North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperative; submitted 
testimony 13 

Terry Steinwand: North Dakota Game and Fish; we do support HB 1278 (See testimony 
14) 

Ryan Crapp: I support HB 1278 the one concern that as a sportsman and represent a 
g roup i n  North Dakota as wel l  the level of conservation is sti l l  at odds. 

B i l l  M itzel :  I publish the Dakota Country magazine (See testimony 15) I support HB 1278 

Rep .  Kelsh: I want to offer my support for this bi l l .  (See testimony 16) I have gotten lots 
of emails regard ing the concern about the level of funding . I think that $30,000.000 in a 
bienn ium can be eaten up by one or two needs and have many needs left on the table. 

Rep .  Mock: It was mentioned that it was $100,000.000 a year and you r  amendment is 
$50,000.000 a year is that ---

Rep .  Kelsh :  It d ivides the funding source between oi l  extraction tax and the production tax 
and takes $50,000.000 a year out of each of those and puts them into the Heritage Fund.  

Dwight Keller: Independent Beef Association ; I testify mutual on th is  b i l l  because our 
organization hasn't voted on it. 

Rep .  Nathe: Do you represent the I ndependent Cattle Assoc? Can you explain better you r  
opposition to raising the amount? 

Dwight Hel ler: The fact that it is a new program and I th ink you get i nto this program I think 
the Governor had a good point in setting it  at $10,000.000. 

Rep .  Damschen:  Do you ranch? Do you have any land that is not habitat? 

Dwight Hel ler: Yes it is cattle No we have a lot of wi ldl ife on our operation .  

Dwight Gross: I am a farmer and rancher and I believe any money on conservation has 
merit however there are 2 provisions in this b i l l  that need to be addressed . (See Testimony 
17 Section 54 the commission shall use the fund to provide grants to state agencies and 
tribal governments political subd ivisions and nonprofits. Why nonprofits? We have some 
pol itical organ izations who can apply for grant money. 

Dwight Wrangham: President of the Landowners Association of North Dakota Land. (See 
testimony 18) 
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Rep .  Porter: You mentioned that North Dakota Land does not support this bi l l  and then you 
go on and talk about the other state agencies. Every time we have had a d iscussion about 
the plots program and others North Dakota Land has been opposed to them right along so 
has North Dakota Land changed their position on al l  of those other issues? 

Dwight Wrangham: This is my first term as president. I cannot speak for what the past has 
been in  the past. 

Dick Monson :  I am a farmer from Barnes County; I came up to oppose this bi l l  but wil l  go 
back home and th ink about this some more. I th ink the funding is too low. This bi l l  is not 
about agricu lture.  

Paul Henderson:  I own a farm in the northeastern part of the state I am here to oppose the 
bi l l .  I don't have any objections preserving the land . If we turn more land out of production 
agriculture and in  conservation practices those things aren't coming back out in  the 
production agriculture.  I ask a do not pass 

Dennis M i l ler: Past president of three different statewide organizations; submitted 
testimony19) 

Rep .  Damschen: We wil l  close the hearing on HB 1278.  
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Relating to the oil and gas gross production tax. 

M i n utes: 

Rep .  Porter: We wil l open HB 1 278. Mr. Hu l let has been working on the proposed 
amendments that were brought up during the orig inal hearing that had to do with the 
m issing section three for the technical reviews and then the amendments to the comm ittee 
memberships. 

Kevin Hu l let: President of the Bismarck and Mandan Chamber; When we had the hearing 
we d iscussed a number of these. On page 2 l ine1 3 and on page 3 l ine 1 4-1 5 we have one 
member from Ducks unl imited of N .D .  the N .D .  Natural Resources Trust Fund , the N .  D .  
Chapter of Pheasants Forever, and a change i s  one at large member of the conservation 
community. After the hearing we had a number of phone calls to open up who can be 
appointed on the conservation side to be sure include and have the opportunity some local 
and N . D . based conservation groups. 
During the hearing add ing in the soil conservation d istricts as an ex officio member 
chang ing the terms l imits from 5 years to 2 four year term l imits and section 3 which does 
al low us to maintain a confidential identity of those that we ask to do technical reviews on 
the appl ications. (See Testimony 1 )  

Rep .  Porter: Since this has been one of consensus the consensus of the working g roup 
that th is  is .  

Kevin Hu l let: Yes we have taken al l  of the amendments back through the working g roup to 
be sure everyone was satisfied with th is. 

Rep .  Mock: I noticed that there are some more technical things that we need to d iscuss. 
On page 3 l ine 1 8-1 9 we need to strike the second association. 

Rep .  Porter: On the amendment overstrike the word association. 
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Rep.  Mock: I find the one about confidentia l ly very concerning; that the amounts of records 
that close off are so few and between and there is nothing that I can find of this nature.  Can 
you explain  to the committee why that is necessary? 

Kevin H ul let: We modeled this language after the Lign ite Research and the Petroleum 
Research Fund.  I t  is way to make sure we have a very straight forward honest assessment 
of appl ications. 

Rep .  Mock: I have concerns that those that l ike the open records didn't get a chance to 
weigh in on this. 

Rep .  Schmidt: Why should you want to hide your response? 

Rep .  Porter: I n  section 3 as this group put it together the model was a process that is 
a lready working in two other processes the Lignite Research and the Petroleum. 

Rep .  Keiser: Are 2 state agencies state appointed? 

Rep .  Porter: Yes. 

Rep .  Nathe : Did they have this because they are talking about the possible trade secrets? 
It seems d ifferent to me. 

Rep .  Si lbernagel: The funds are to be related to funds related to advancing conservation. 

Rep .  Schmidt: Based the purposes of this program I nothing in those purposes that 
requires or demands an anonymous response. 

Rep .  Mock: I move that we adopt the amendments with the exception of inserting section 
three and have that amendment separately. My motion is to adopt the proposed 
amendments with the exception inserting section 3.  

Rep .  Porter: We have a motion and a second from Rep. Schmidt. Voice motion carried . 

Rep .  Kelsh : I offer and d iscussion the amendments end ing in 03001 and I offer testimony 
from the day the bil l was heard . I am not certain that a $1 00.000.000 per year is the correct 
figure but it does establish a cap on the fund . 

Rep .  Porter: We have and motion and a second from Rep .  Mock to adopt the proposed 
amendment from Rep .  Kelsh. 

Rep .  Keiser: I wi l l  oppose the amendment. The committee must develop b i l l  that taken to 
the floor and passed . 

Rep .  Kelsh: I appreciate those comments. Do you have a figure in that mind that would 
have a chance to passage? 

Rep. Keiser: We have to be real istic and support what we bel ieve we can pass. 
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Rep.  Porter: I agree with Rep. Keiser. 

Rep .  Kelsh: The ord inal message that didn't make it to the bal lot it had un l imited funds that 
could go into that Heritage Fund. 

Rep .  Anderson: I think we should leave the bi l l  as it  is 

Rep. Porter: Al l  those in  favor motion fai led . 

Rep .  Mock: On section 2 do we have the estimate of what 4 percent of the first 1 percent 
wi l l  amount to in th is biennium under the projections? 

Rep .  Porter: No 

Rep .  Kesier: move a do pass as amended on HB 1 278 with the referral to house 
appropriations 

Rep .  Porter: We have a do pass as amended on HB 1 278 with the referral to house 
appropriations seconded by Rep. Mock. 

Rep .  Damschen:  I have to oppose it. 

Rep .  Keiser: Would the CRP land that is coming off and the min imal beginning which this 
establ ishes we as a state providing our budget stays in the pattern it is in  are going to have 
a lot of requests and support for expansion in the future. 

Rep .  Porter: Voted ; Motioned carried . 

Yes 1 0  NO 3 Absent 0 Carrier Rep. Porter: 
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1 A State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. 
t' t' 

. 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tctpa e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 
aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 
Expenditures 
Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 
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2 A Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1 278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1 278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $ 1 5  million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1 278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $ 1 7.62 million in the 20 1 3- 1 5  biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1 A  above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1278 

Page 2, line 13, after "energy" insert "facility or infrastructure" 

Page 3, line 13, remove the second "the" 

� , , /tl 
r, 

Page 3, replace lines 14 and 15 with "one member from ducks unlimited of North Dakota, the 
North Dakota natural resources trust fund, the North Dakota chapter of pheasants 
forever, and the conservation community at large." 

Page 3, line 18, remove "with technical background" 

Page 3, line 18, remove "parks and" 

Page 3, line 19, replace "recreation" with "recreation and park" 

Page 3, line 22, remove the third "and" 

Page 3, line 23, after "forester" insert ", and the North Dakota association of soil conservation 
districts" 

Page 3, line 24, replace "five" with "four" 

Page 3, line 24, after "years" insert "and members may not serve more than two consecutive 
terms" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Todd Porter Rep. Bob Hunskor 
Vice Chairman Chuck Damschen Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Rep. Jim Schmidt Rep. Corey Mock 
Rep. Glen Froseth 
Rep. Curt Hofstad 
Rep. Dick Anderson 
Rep. Peter Silbernagel 
Rep. Mike Nathe 
Rep. Roger Brabandt 
Rep. George Keiser 

Total (Yes) No ---------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

� tl� 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: jnt;� () --· 
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Roll Call Vote#: -----'3�--

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMM ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTIO N  NO. I :.2.7 iJ 

House Natural Resources 

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Committee 

Motion Made By ¥ �.vu Seconded By �"""-r---Mr...::..=�-=:..----
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  

Chairman Todd Porter v Rep. Bob Hunskor 
.... 

Vice Chairman Chuck Damschen ' v Rep. Scot Kelsh ,/ 

Rep. Jim Schmidt ,/' Rep. Corey Mock ,/ 
ReR. Glen Froseth v 

Rep. Curt Hofstad v 
Rep. Dick Anderson ./ 
Rep. Peter Silbernagel v 
Rep. Mike Nathe o./ 
Rep. Roger Brabandt v 

Rep. George Keiser v 

Total No 3 (Yes) ------------��----- ------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 4, 201 3  7:54am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_20_002 
Carrier: Porter 

Insert LC: 1 3.0432.03002 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 278: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS, 
3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1278 was placed on the Sixth order on 
the calendar. 

Page 2, line 13, after "energy" insert "facility or infrastructure" 

Page 3, line 13, remove the second "the" 

Page 3, replace lines 14 and 15 with "one member from ducks unlimited of North Dakota, the 
North Dakota natural resources trust fund, the North Dakota chapter of pheasants 
forever, and the conservation community at large." 

Page 3, line 18, remove "with technical background" 

Page 3, line 18, remove "parks and" 

Page 3, line 19, replace "recreation" with "recreation and park" 

Page 3, line 22, remove the third "and" 

Page 3, line 23, after "forester" insert ", and the North Dakota association of soil 
conservation districts" 

Page 3, line 24, replace "five" with "four" 

Page 3, line 24, after "years" insert "and members may not serve more than two consecutive 
terms" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_20_002 



2013 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS 

HB 1278 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Comm ittee 
Roughrider Room , State Capitol 

H B  1278 
2/1 2/13 

Jobs 1 8770 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resolution:  

A B I LL for an Act to create and enact chapter 54-17.8 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the North Dakota outdoor heritage fund; to amend and reenact subsection 1 of 
section 57-51-1 5 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the oil and gas gross 
production tax; to provide an appropriation; and to provide a continuing appropriation. 

M i n utes :  You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Recording job 1 8770 
Rep. Todd Porter, District 34: Introduced the bi l l .  Attachment 1 d istributed . 

5 :20 
Chairman Del zer: If they are working with any farmers, they would have to al low the 
incursion on their land for 20 years by whoever wants, or not? 

Rep. Porter: I would see this money being available to agencies l ike Game & Fish to use 
with other project dol lars. It wou ld be up to the ind ividual landowner on what they are 
asking for, it would be up to the biologists we already h i re to figure out what program fits 
best on their land and whether or not they want to do that. I think it's flexible enough that it 
could be used for something that has nothing , or everything , to do with hunting . It is up to 
the private landowner on what they want on their property. 

Chairman Delzer: You don't have any kind of budget about how you expect the $1 5M to be 
used; how d id you come up with that amount? 

Rep. Porter: No we don't. It was a col laborative effort. The groups had agreed going into 
the process that $10M was the number, the governor had $ 1 0M in the budget for th is. 
Some people think it should be a lot more; we rejected one amendment for $ 1 00M. When 
the bi l l  was drafted , $1 5M was put in as the starting point. In two years, we hope to have 
discussions about if it's working , or it's not enough or too much money. 

Chairman Delzer: Where is the $ 1 0M resid ing ,  in the industrial commission? It is in the 
Senate. 



House Appropriations Committee 
HB 1 278 
2/1 2/1 3 
Page 2 

Rep. Skarphol:  You expressed concern about how the funds wou ld have been uti l ized had 
the in itiated measure passed . Does this bi l l  preclude an entity from doing those things? 

Rep. Porter: Those groups' funds are private non-profit funds, and what they do with their 
money is their business. There is nothing in  here that wou ld stop a group from raising 
money and going to a public bid for publical ly held minerals. 

Rep. Hawken: I th ink this is a grand idea and we want to preserve our state. But I find it 
interesting that we don't have a problem with $ 1 5M for ducks, but we do for kids. 

Rep. Monson: You have an impressive l ist of people in favor, was there any opposition? 

Rep. Porter: The bil l  comes to you as a 1 0-3 do pass. Rep. Damschen was against it ,  he's 
not opposed to the concept but has issues with private land and public money; as were 
Representatives Kelsh and Mock because they didn't feel it was enough money. A few 
people testified against it. 

Rep. Monson :  I have been getting a lot of communication in opposition to this. 

Rep. Grande: Can land be purchased with this money? I 've received an e-mail from Fargo 
Park & Rec requesting I support the bi l l  so it can increase the purchases and upgrades for 
conservance parks throughout NO .  

Rep. Porter: No.  I would tel l  them to read page 2 line 1 4  where i t  i s  very clear that the 
acquisition or encumbrance of land for more than 20 years is prohibited . What wou ld be 
al lowed is to do a capital improvement project and present their proposal to the industrial 
commission for approval ;  but if they needed to purchase land to do that project, they would 
have to have another funding source . They wou ld not be acqu iring land with this money. If 
they have money in  their budget or want to raise their local mi l l  or land is donated , that is 
fine. 

Chairman Delzer: Is there anything that would keep them from supplanting their operating 
costs to free up money to buy land? 

Rep.  Porter: No, there isn't. 

Chairman Delzer: This is an advisory group to the industrial commission , they can change 
whatever they wanted to change, as wel l? 

Rep. Porter: Yes.  

Rep. Nelson: I 'm interested in the distribution mechanism being the industrial commission . 
Was there any discussion of d ifferent model that would include the legislative process? 

Rep. Porter: It was not in the testimony of the committee. As the bi l l  was put together, 
because it was directly related to an oil and gas funding mechanism , they felt very 
comfortable with the current process for both the l ignite energy research council and the 
petroleum research council and how that system worked , with individuals working as an 
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advisory group and then going back to the industrial commission with the actual  funding 
request . They felt comfortable that the ag commissioner was a part of that. We stuck with 
what they came to us as a recommendation of how this money wou ld flow out. 

Rep.  Nelson : There is no leg islative involvement on the committee, is there? 

Rep. Porter: No, there is not. 

Chairman Delzer: Were there any amendments offered to change the committee? 

Rep. Porter: No. The process that was presented to us is a proven process that works with 
two other streams of money that everybody felt comfortable with.  We l iked it way better 
than what the proposed in itiated measure put out there,  because you sti l l  had three elected 
officials to do the work, so we felt comfortable with that process as wel l .  

Rep. Skarphol:  Was there a consensus that the participating parties wou ld oppose any 
future in itiated measure to dramatically increase the funding for this idea? 

Rep. Porter: We didn't nail anybody down to say that if we do this, they won't do an 
in itiated measure. We felt as a committee that this was a valid piece of leg islation and the 
industries represented on the committee felt very strongly it made the position of the state 
very defendable from future in itiated measures . 

Chairman Delzer: We'l l  have to take this up next week; if you have any amendments you 
want to d iscuss, you' l l  want to get those put together. 

Rep.  Porter: There is a reporting mechanism to the budget section on page 4 line 7. That's 
the only legislative involvement in that. 

Chairman Delzer: Why not into the next legis lative assembly? 

Rep. Porter: We felt it was important that they report back to the budget section .  They 
certain ly could report to the leg islature.  

Chairman Delzer: Is  one report enough? 

Rep. Porter: I think for the starting point of th is, it's going to take the first biennium just to 
get the wheels turning . It could be looked at next session . 

Chairman Delzer: There is no sunset on this . Further questions? Thank you .  



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1278 
2/2 1/13 

Job 19358 

D Conference Committee 

Expla nation or reason for i ntroduction of bi l l/resol ution:  

A Bi l l  relating to oi l  and gas gross production tax; to provide an appropriation; and to 
provide a continu ing appropriation . 

Min utes: 

Chairman Delzer: Cal led the committee back to order and made general announcements. 
We' l l  start with HB 1278. 

Rep. Kem penich:  Moved Do Pass 

Rep. Marti nson : Second 

10-9-3 

Ca rried by: Rep Kempenich 

Rep. G u gg isberg:  3:23 Distributed and explained amendment .03004. Moves to substitute 
motion with amendment.03004 

Rep Holma n :  Second . 

Voice vote fai led . 



Amendment to: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 'f t'' t d  d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tC/pa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detqil, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 01/22/2013 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
d levels and appropriations anticipated un er current laW; 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 
Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 01/22/2013 



Date: �Jc..l /13 
Roll Call Vote#: ____, __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STAN D I N G  C O M M ITTE E  
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTIO N  NO. l"Z-] t 

D C heck here for Conference Com mittee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: M Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By {2,_-ef- 16AM(fAI1ic.b, 
Representatives Yes N o  Representatives 

Chairman Delzer X Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich )( Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew X Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg )( 
Rep. Dosch y-
Rep. Grande X" Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken '{' Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson )( Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson X Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert X 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol y 

Total Yes 

Yes N o  

)( 
)( 
y 

X' 
K )( x K 

l o No ------�-=----------- ----r-----------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Roll Call Vote#: _-""l..;-=----

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STA N D I N G  C O M M I TTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTI O N  NO. )t..J<6 

D C heck here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended KJ Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ---Leg....,t.p"-'- · --'(.._..5\.......,A-""��,...,rJ,..c=\S. '-"'�=.c......r�:---- Seconded By ({ef" tf?\� 
Representatives Yes N o  Representatives 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Re_p. Thoreson 
Rep. Bellew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Re_Q. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Williams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pollert 
Re_Q. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 

Yes N o  

---------------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

vo� \ 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 22, 201 3  1 0 : 1 4am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_34_007 
Carrier: Kempenich 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 278, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS (1 0 YEAS, 9 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HB 1278 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_34_007 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Natu ral Resources Comm ittee 
Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 278 
March 7, 201 3  
1 9569 & 1 9599 

D Conference Committee 

Expla nation or reason for i ntroduction of bi l l/resolution : 

Relating to the North Dakota outdoor heritage fund; relating to the oi l  and gas gross 
production tax; to provide an appropriation; and to provide a continuing appropriation .  

M i nutes: Written testimony 

Chairman Lyson opened the hearing on Engrossed HB 1 278. 

Representative Todd Porter, District 34 and prime sponsor of HB 1 278, introduced the bi l l  
and explained it .  There was a working group that came together and based on consensus, 
th is is the bi l l  before us. He explained the purposes of the bi l l  and highl ighted areas. He 
then explained the part of the b i l l  that highl ights what the fund cannot be used for. He 
explained the N O  outdoor heritage advisory board . He explained the fund ing mechanism 
fou nd on page 4,  section 2, and the cap so fund ing does not exceed thi rty mi l l ion dol lars 
per bienn ium.  He stated that as the bi l l  moved along, the consensus group became d ivided 
and the "conservation groups" tried to kill this bi l l  in the House. He presented h is 
amendments that would move the conservation groups out of HB 1 278. He added that if 
they don't want to be part of the solution , they shouldn't be part of the bi l l .  The amendment 
also changes on page 4 l ine 24 , cred its from 4 to 8. 
Amendment # 1 3.0432.04001 (Written testimony #1 ) 

Senator Burckhard asked if the commission cou ld use money for promotion , advertis ing , 
or educational type of th ings. 

Representative Porter repl ied that it is not specifical ly stated that they could not. As an 
advisory g roup they could make that presentation back to the Industria l  Commission and 
the Commission would have the abil ity to say yes or no. The th ings specifically l isted 
cannot be changed from what the legislation would say. 

Senator Burckhard asked who makes up the I ndustrial Commission . 

Representative Porter answered that the I ndustrial Commission is made up of the 
Agricu lture Commissioner, the Attorney General ,  and the Governor. 



Senate Natural Resources Committee 
Engrossed HB 1 278 
March 7, 201 3  
Page 2 

Representative AI Carlson,  District 41 , testified in  support of Engrossed H B  1 278.  ( 1  0:25) 
He said this bil l is about hunting's future. The b i l l  has $ 1 0  mi l l ion dol lars more than the 
governor's budget. He said that the House debate centered on two things: too m uch 
money or not enough ;  second , wi l l  they be al lowed to buy land and take it away from 
private individuals. He stated that they made sure in the bi l l  that could not happen. 

Senator M u rphy asked his opinion on the Porter amendment that takes out the 
conservation people. 

Representative Carlson repl ied that he shares Representative Porter's d isappointment. 

Drew Wrig ley, Lieutenant Governor of the State of North Dakota, conveyed h is and 
Governor Dalrymple's support of HB 1 278. Written testimony #2 

Kelvin H u l let, President of Bismarck-Mandan Chamber, spoke in support of H B  1 278 and 
u rged the committee to give it a Do-Pass recommendation . He provided background on 
how th is proposal came together and walked them through the mechan ics of the bi l l . 
Written testimony #3 

Steve Ada i r, Director of operations for Ducks Unl imited's Great Plains Region, testified that 
H B  1 278 is a step in  the right d irection and recognizes that we must act now to protect our  
clean water, our iconic natural areas l ike the Bad lands and our  outdoor heritage. He stated 
that the fund ing in this legislation wil l  only scratch the surface of the conservation needs in  
the state. Written testimony #4 and #5 

Senator Murphy asked if their position was sti l l  in support of this bi l l .  

Steve Adai r  said they have not changed their position. 

Senator M u rphy asked how they felt about being amended out. 

Steve Adair  rep l ied that he thought that was an overreaction to their  position and a 
misunderstand ing of their position . 

Eric Aasm u ndstad,  North Dakota Farm Bureau ,  testified in  support of H B  1 278 and the 
amendment. They were very d isappointed to see members of the conservation commun ity 
break from the ranks. 

Richard Schlosser, North Dakota Farmers Union , testified in support of H B  1 278 . 
He a lso handed out written testimony from Harlan Fug lesten,  North Dakota Association of 
Rura l  Electric Cooperatives. Written testimony #6 
He referenced J i m  Teigen's written testimony. He was not able to testify d ue to weather 
cond itions. Written testimony #7 

Dan Wogsland, Executive Director of the North Dakota Grain Growers Association, 
testified in  support of HB 1 278 and the amendments proposed by Representative Porter. 
He stated that they would not support any funding level above $30 mi l l ion dol lars in this bill . 
Written testimony #8 



Senate Natural Resources Committee 
Engrossed HB 1 278 
March 7, 201 3 
Page 3 

Senator Tri plett asked why they wouldn't support over the $30 mi l l ion.  

Dan Wogsland said that the State of North Dakota has a lot of needs and he bel ieves that 
$30 mi l l ion is a pretty big commitment to make by the ND Legislature and by the groups 
that put H B  1 278 together. 

Senator Tri plett said that fund ing has fal len off from Federal Government and $30 mi l l ion 
doesn't seem much when we have lost so much federal funding. She asked if  he d idn't 
th ink some add itional dol lars to try to recover some of the projects and programs that the 
federal  government is l ikely not going to fund over the next 1 0  or 20 years wou ld be helpfu l .  

Dan Wogsland said that he  maintains that $30 mi l l ion dol lars i s  a lot of money. He 
bel ieves that for a pi lot project, when you look at a l l  the other needs in  K-1 2  education , 
h igher education,  human services, $30 mi l l ion is a great commitment by the state of North 
Dakota . 

Senator Tri plett said that when he refers to this as a pi lot project, he is kind of implying 
that he might expect the Legislature to spend more in the future. 

Dan Wogsland repl ied that we have made a pretty stanch commitment but it can be 
assessed in the future. He said that the Legislature can pat itself on the back for what it 
has done with their huge commitment. 

Ron Ness , President of the North Dakota Petroleum Counci l ,  (33:  1 0) testified in support of 
the bi l l .  He added that the funding is  the same mechanism used for the oi l  and gas 
research counci l .  He thinks $30 mi l l ion dol lars can be used with matching funds. 

San d i  Tabor, Lign ite Counci l ,  stood in support of this bi l l .  They bel ieve that the process 
worked . 

Dana Schaar, Executive Director of the North Dakota Recreation & Park Association ,  
testified in  support of HB 1 278. 
Written testi mony #9 

Jon Godfread ,  Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, said that they were also a 
part of the coal ition that worked on HB 1278. They testified in support of H B  1 278. 
Written testimony #1 0 

Sheyna Strommen, North Dakota Stockmen's Association testified in  support of H B  1 278. 
Their support for HB 1 278 is contingent that these dol lars are not used for the acquisition of 
land or for encumbrances that are longer than a 20-year term. Written testimony #1 1 

Scott Ris ing,  North Dakota Soybean Growers Association ,  testified in  support of H B  1 278. 

M i ke McEnroe, North Dakota Chapter of the Wildl ife Society, testified in  support of the 
concept of a landscape level conservation fund that addresses the needs of North Dakota's 
sportsmen and women and outdoor enthusiasts. Written testimony #1 2 
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B i l l  Helphrey, North Dakota Bow Hunters Association, testified in support of HB 1 278. 

M i ke Donahue,  North Dakota Wild l ife Federation, testified in support of HB 1 278 but they 
do think it needs more money. They support Porter's amendment as it deals with the 
money but not the first half deal ing with elim inating some groups. 

G reg Oaws testified in opposition to HB 1 278. Written testimony # 1 3  

Senator M u rphy asked if it was Lake Laretta that was causing the problems. 

G reg Oaws repl ied, yes. He said when he was young it was about 1 60 acres; it is now 
over 39 ,000 acres. 

Larry Ki nev, Dawson, stands against HB 1 278 . 

Chairman Lyson asked that the hearing for HB 1 278 be left open unti l  later today. 

Chairman Lyson reopened the hearing for HB 1 278. 

Mark Zimmerman,  Director of North Dakota Parks and Recreation, testified in support of 
H B  1 278 . Written testi mony #1 4 

Chairman Lyson closed the hearing on HB 1 278. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

/ 

Senate Natural Resou rces Committee 
Fort Lincoln Room, State Capitol 

HB 1278 
March 21 , 2013 

Job Number 20324 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for i ntrod uction o bi l l/resol ution : 

Relating to the North Dakota outdoor heritage fund ; relating to the oi l  and gas gross 
production tax;  to provide an appropriation ; and to provide a continuing appropriation 

M i nutes : attachments 

Chairman Lyson opened the d iscussion of HB 1278. 

There were two attachments submitted after the close of the March ih hearing.  Terry 
Steinwand,  Director of the NO Game and Fish Dept. , submitted testimony in favor of H B  
1 278 after the hearing was closed . See attachment "A" .  

Soi l  Conservation Districts of NO also submitted testimony on March 1 5th in favor of H B  
1278. See attach ment "8". 

Senator Tri plett proposed adoption of amendment 1 3.0432.04005.  See attachment #1 . 

Senator Burckhard : Second 

Senator Triplett explained that the word "commission" is rep laced by the word "board" in  
several p laces. It takes the I ndustrial Commission out of the picture and puts in  its place 
University Lands Board , sometimes cal led the State Land Dept. The I ndustrial Commission 
is made up of the governor, the Attorney General ,  and the Ag Commissioner. They deal 
with mostly industrial development issues regarding oi l and gas, the Bank of N O ,  etc. The 
State Land Board is also made up of elected officia ls. It is a five member board made up of 
the governor, the Attorney General ,  the head of DPI ,  the Secretary of State, and the 
Treasurer. She feels that the land board is a better choice because they typical ly deal with 
land management. They have a staff on hand who is very knowledgeable about the land 
issues such as: grazing , wildl ife habitat, ecological ly sensitive areas, etc. She feels the 
Industrial Commission would have to develop staff to take over these duties. She feels the 
Land Board is a much better fit. She questioned House members why they didn't leave it to 
the Land Board and they said they just d idn't think of it. 

Senator Unruh agrees we need professionals regarding conservation and range science 
involved in  this decision-making process. She disagrees with the amendments. She 
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u nderstands how the School Trust Lands Board would make sense to be the final decision 
maker on this. The conservation concerns expressed by Senator Triplett are addressed 
u nder the advisory board as l isted in the bi l l .  There are people from the agricultural 
commun ity, the energy industry, conservation community, business community, and parks 
and recreation .  Through a l l  those appointments on this advisory board we can have people 
that are wel l  versed and can provide the technical expertise. Also under that same portion 
of the bi l l ,  under the advisory board , there are four non-voting technical members. 

Senator Trip lett m issed one more part of her explanation of her amendments. She 
mentioned the changes to page 3, l ine 1 6. 

There was d iscussion about the merits of the bi l l ,  the amendments, and the bi l l  as it now 
stands. 

Motion to adopt amend ment 1 3.0432.04005 fai led by voice vote. 

There was a d iscussion concern ing the amendment proposed by Rep. Porter the 4% 
maybe should be 8% on page 4 ,  l ine 24. "credit 4% under the amount avai lable . . .  " 

Senator Laffen stated that the fiscal note also says 4% so it must be 4%. (Ends at 1 9: 09) 

Senator Tri plett made a motion to adopt amendment 1 3.0432.04006. See attachment 
#2. 

Senator M u rphy: Second 

Senator Trip lett explained the amendment. 

Motion to adopt amendment 1 3.0432.04006 fai led by voice vote. 

Senator Tri plett made a motion to adopt amendment 1 3.0432.04007. See attachment 
#3. 

Senator Murphy: Second 

Senator Trip lett explained the amendment. 

Motion to adopt amendment 1 3.0432.04007 fai led by voice vote. 

Senator U n ru h  made a Do Pass and re refer to Appropriation motion on Engrossed 
HB 1 278. 

Roll  Cal l  Vote : 6,  1 ,  0 

Carrier: Senator Hogue 



Amendment to: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 'f t'' t d  d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tC/pa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detqil, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 01/22/2013 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
d levels and appropriations anticipated un er current laW; 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 
Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 01/22/2013 
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D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Committee 

� Adopt Amendment 
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Motion Made By � Seconded By �-
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Senator Lyson Senator Triplett 
Senator Burckhard Senator Murphy 
Senator Hogue 
Senator Laffen 
Senator U nruh 

Total (Yes) No ---------------------
Absent 
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If  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Carrier: Hogue 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 278, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Lyson, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee 
(6 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). Engrossed H B  1 278 was 
rereferred to the Appropriations Committee. 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 278 
03-29-201 3 
Job # 2067 1 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for i ntroduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL  relating to the NO outdoor heritage fund ; relating to the oi l and gas gross 
production tax; to provide an appropriation; and to provide a continuing appropriation . 

M i nutes : See attached testimony. 

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Friday, March 29,  201 3 at 8 :00 am 
in  regards to HB 1 278 . Rol l  cal l  was taken. Al l  committee members were present. 

Becky J .  Kel ler - Legislative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch- OMB 

Representative Porter, District 34 , testified in favor of HB 1 278, as one of the prime 
sponsors of this bi l l .  After the fai led in itiated measure a group got together and put 
together the pol icy and the language for what they felt would be a heritage fund for the 
state of North Dakota . There were concerns with the in itiated measure, particularly; the 
purchasing of land , the purchasing of mineral rights, using the money for l itigation,  using 
the money for in itiated measures. As this group met, they brought al l  the p layers in ,  
i ncluding the conservation groups. They sat down and worked for about three months to 
come up with the pol icy that you see before you in HB 1 278. I was just a mere servant of 
that g roup, bringing HB 1 278 forward to the leg islative assembly. He explained what this 
fund doesn't do page 2 ,  l ines 8-1 7 . On page 3 he explained the makeup of the advisory 
board ,  and explained why he asked the policy committee to remove some by name from 
this bi l l  and ask them to do the same (5:00). He urged them to just say four  members from 
the conservation community. There are plenty of conservation groups that feel th is b i l l  is a 
good idea . He does not think it is right to award the ones that are trying to u nrai l  this 
in itiative. 
He explained how the advisory board reports the recommendations back to the industria l  
commission. 
He explained the funding mechanism for the bi l l  found in  section 2, on page 4, of HB 1 278. 

Chairman Holmberg stated that the committee wi l l  not take any action on this b i l l  today 
but asked if there were any questions. 
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Senator Erbele: I do agree with your irritation with the conservation groups, but my 
question goes to the ex officio people, what is the reason for them to be non-voting 
ex officio? 

Representative Porter: We wanted to keep a separation between the users of the fund 
and the actual al location of the fund . 

Senator Erbele:  You don't see the board making up any rules as far as how the project 
would be administered . You would look towards the groups that are requesting the funds 
and they would have to submit. 

Representative Porter: Absolutely. They should come in with thei r dirt-ready projects. 
They should have the funding mechanism, grant request ready to go, and this group should 
determine if it is a high enough priority to be funded out of this fund ing . 

Senator Erbele:  Wil l  this be cost share for the producers? 

Representative Porter: They don't have to be. He explained ( 1 1 :3 1  ) .  

Senator Mathern : I f  the intent is  opportun ity for citizens to appreciate the land and the 
resources,  is the money real ly enough to accomplish those purposes. I am wondering if we 
should move the dol lar value up.  

Representative Porter: We looked at i t  to change from 4% to 8% so the flow wou ld meet 
the cap ;  the governor has 1 OM in the budget. I think it is a good start. I th ink they can 
come back in  two years , and prove the projects out cedes the demand . At that time the 
projects can also be looked at. We looked at presented projects from G & F whi le we were 
deal ing with this, and they could move into the $28M category, I don't th ink it's worthy of 
$ 1 00M , nor $50M.  I th ink it is worthy of reaching the cap of 30M but they have some 
proving to do.  

Senator Wanzek: Commented on the conservation programs that are already in  place that 
we (farmers and ranchers) never seem to get cred it for. 

Representative Porter: You get credit from me. I understand your concerns and the 
black eye the farmers get from the conservationist, but this bi l l  puts the cooperation 
between the conservation community and the land owner to help with those projects that 
are proven to be good land management practices and good conservation and good for 
wi ld l ife. 

Becky Jones Mahlum, Communications Manager for Ducks Unl imited Great Plains 
Reg ion ,  representing the Clean Water, Lands & Outdoor Heritage Coalition ,  testified in 
support of HB 1 278 and asked that they increase the funding to $ 1 00 mil l ion dol lars per 
year. Written Testi mony #1 

(21  : 09) Vice Chairman Bowman voiced h is concern for taking money from an industry and 
then trying to shut down that same industry. 
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Becky Jones Mahlum:  I don't see this bi l l  as destroying energy in NO .  She explained . 

She gave the committee copies of Paul  Myerchin written testimony #2. 

Kelvin H u l let, President Bismarck-Mandan Chamber testified in favor of HB 1 278. 
Written testi mony #3 
Written testimony # 4 - an Overview of HB 1 278, Creation of Outdoor Heritage Fund 

Chairman Holmberg the record wi l l  show a number of people stood to show their support 
of HB 1 278. 

John Godfread ,  Greater NO Chamber, testified in support of HB 1 278. 
Written testimony # 5 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on HB 1 278. 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room , State Capitol 

HB 1 278 
April 2, 201 3 
Job # 20747 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution:  

A B I LL relating to the NO outdoor heritage fund ; relating to the oi l  and gas gross production 
tax; to provide an appropriation ;  and to provide a continuing appropriation .  

M i n utes : 

Leg islative Counci l  - Brady Larson 
OMS - Laney Herauf 

Testimony attached # 1 

Chairman Holmberg stated the committee wi l l  be using fiscal note dated 1 /1 5/1 3.  

Senator Mathern moved amendments 1 3.0432 .04009. Attachment #1 

Senator Robinson seconded. 

Senator Mathern explained the amendments. It replaces the $1 5M appropriation  with 
$50M/year or $ 1 00M for the biennium. There are some l imitations as to who manages it 
but the concept is correct and we should do more for our environment. 

Chairman Holmberg :  This amendment does not change the prohibition against the 
accusation of land . 

Vice Chairman Bowman: My concern is that we are taking $1 OOM out of oi l  revenues and 
this wi l l  l im it what we spend on roads. Every day we get more people ki l led on the 
h ighways. Unti l we get our road system fixed up,  I think we're doing an injustice to people 
that l ive in the oil producing counties. 

Senator Carlisle: The conservation folks had a proposal and then they had fraudulent 
signature .  Before we started the session we were at $0, but the governor and House 
added money, $30M.  I say let's get through the biennium and see where we go from here .  

Senator Mathern : I n  the infrastructure, we got the impression, we're spending about as 
much as the system can handle. We are fixing roads and can do more. If we wait unti l a l l  
of that is done, we may have done some damage in 20-30 years. This b i l l  and amendment 
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is just starting to get at the issue. I appreciate your views, and I was very support of that 
infrastructure money but we need to look at the big picture. 

Senator Robinson: We need to be sensitive to this issue. It is an important issue, not 
on ly for this generation but generations to come. He gave the example of Iowa, g reat 
farmland but they have destroyed their habitat. There hunting is gone because of the 
pressure and they d idn't respond qu ickly enough .  Can we do both? I think we have to 
somehow, someway. 

Senator Erbele: The issue I have with this is that we have several state agencies that 
have conservation programs as a part of their work and a part of their budget. Less than 
%% of the people wil l  be receiving this money. Is this a wise expend iture of our tax 
dol lars? 

Chairman Holmberg cal led for a voice vote on the amendment. Amendment failed. 

Senator Robinson moved Do Pass on HB 1 278. 

Senator Carlisle seconded the motion. 

A roll cal l  vote was taken. Yea : 1 0  Nay: 3 Absent: 0 

C h a i rman Holmberg :  The bi l l  wi l l  go back to Natural Resources and Senator Hogue wi l l  
carry the b i l l .  Meeting adjourned . 



Amendment to: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 'f t'' t d  d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tC/pa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detqil, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck 

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner 

Telephone: 328-3402 

Date Prepared: 01/22/2013 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1278 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by legislative Council 

01/1512013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
d levels and appropriations anticipated un er current laW; 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 
Expenditures 

Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

HB 1278 creates a North Dakota outdoor heritage fund. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 of HB 1278 allocates a portion of the oil and gas gross production tax to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. The amount allocated to this fund is 4% of the first one-percent of oil and gas gross production tax, 
limited to $15 million in a fiscal year and $30 million in a biennium. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

If enacted, HB 1278 is expected to reduce revenues in the strategic investment and improvements fund by an 
estimated $17.62 million in the 2013-15 biennium. These revenues will be allocated to the North Dakota outdoor 
heritage fund. (Both of these are "other funds" in 1A above.) 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 
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Rol l Cal l  Vote # / 

201 3  SENATE STA N D I N G  C O M MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES . 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.  I 2 1  ( 
Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number ���<--.:.�....:g;_.::_, =O_Lf_9_� ____ _;tJ:.._..L{_O_O __ (/ __ 
Action Taken D Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass as Amended 

Motion Made By (11 � 
Senators Yes 

Chariman Ray Holmberg 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg 
Senator Ralph Kilzer 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carlisle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Total 

D Do Pass 
D Do Not Pass 

Seconded By � 
J 

No Senator Yes 

Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator David O'Connel l  
Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator John Warner 

No  

N o  

(Yes) --------------------- -----------------------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

/ 



Date: 
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201 3 S ENATE STANDING COM MITTEE 
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Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Comm ittee 

Legis lative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken £if:m:;;� :m� ����ass 

Motion Made By �"-;:�, Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senator 

Chariman Ray Holmberg v- Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman � Senator David O'Connel l  
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg v- Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator Ralph Ki lzer � Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach ,_--
Senator Robert Erbele � v-
Senator Terry Wanzek v--
Senator Ron Carl isle v--
Senator Gary Lee � 

Committee 

Yes N o  

� 
L--

1..----
1..--

Total (Yes) __ __.;j'--0=------ No ___ ._3 ______ _ 
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. 

Floor Assignment � 0� � 
If the vote is on an amend nt, bnefly 1nd 1cate mtent: 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 2, 201 3 9:01am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_58_003 
Carrier: Hogue 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1 278, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 
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Testimony for House Bill No. 1 278 
Natural Resources Committee - Pioneer 

Governor's Office 

]anua1-y 24, 20 1 3  

Good morning Mr. Chairman, members o f  the Committee, I a m  Drew Wrigley, 

Lieutenant Governor of the State of North Dakota. I am here to convey Governor 

Dalrymple's support of House Bill No. 1 278 which would create a North Dakota outdoor 

heritage fund. 

The variety of available outdoor experiences including the tradition of hunting in 

North Dakota are core elements in our quality of life. The challenges of prosperity created 

by a growing population and expanding commercial development include greater risks to our 

vast and cherished North Dakota outdoors. 

The values associated with our outdoors resonate with all North D akotans of all ages. 

After many meetings with a wide array of stakeholders and much discussion, the concept of 

an outdoor heritage fund emerged as a general consensus. House Bill No. 1 278 would 

establish a permanent conservation fund to preserve and enhance opportunities for hunting 

and all outdoor recreation experiences in North Dakota's great outdoors. 

House Bill No. 1 278 commits a portion of oil production tax revenues to a newly 

created outdoor heritage fund. As part of the fund's management, the bill would create an 

advisory board governed by the Industrial Commission. The advisory board would consist 

of representatives from the agriculture community, the energy industt-y, the conservation 

community, the business community, and representatives from state agencies with technical 

backgrounds in wildlife, parks, recreation, and natural resources. 

If the legislature enacts HB 1 278, grants will be awarded to state agencies, tribal 

governments, political subdivisions and non-profit organizations to benefit statewide 

conservation practices, wildlife habitat, parks, and outdoor recreation. 

Our quality of life must not be compromised because of our expanding economic 

prosperity and rapid growth. Now is the time to fortify our rich outdoor heritage. This fund 

would represent a substantial, recurring, and unprecedented commitment to enhancing our 

natural resources and our outdoor recreational opportunities.  The Governor and I strongly 

encourage you to support passage of House Bill No. 1 278. This important initiative is the 

product of  a process where all interests were heard and a positive compromise was reached. 

Thank you, I am happy to answer any questions that you or other members of the 

committee may have regarding our Administration's perspective on the bill. 



Testimony 

Kelvin Hullet, President 

Bismarck-Mandan Chamber 

HB 1278 

M r. Chairman and mem bers of the Com mittee: 

� 1lrn OIAMBER 
w w w . b ls m s r c km s n ds n .  c o m  

I a m  Kelvin Hul let, President of the Bismarck-Mandan Cham ber. I a m  here today i n  su pport of H B  1278 and u rge 

your committee to give it a Do-Pass recommendation. My role is  to provide some backgrou n d  on how this 

proposal ca me together and to walk you through the mechanics of the bi l l .  

As we look across the landscape of North Dakota today, we a l l  know it is changing. Ten years ago, most Americans 

had not thought about, much less heard about our state. If  our state made the media, it many times was a bout 

the weather. Today, a different story ... so to speak ... as North Da kota represents one of the few economic engines 

i n  America that is running at fu l l  speed with an economy tu rbo-charged by oi l .  

As a busi ness organization, we welcome the prosperity it brings to our  state: jobs, infrastructu re, new residents 

and wealth creation are essential to a thriving economy. However, the d ramatic changes occurring in the state 

requ i re o u r  relationship to conservation issues to evolve and ensure a fu ndamental val u e  of our  state is not o n ly 

preserved but enhanced. We, North Dakotan's have special relationship with the outdoors a n d  nature in so m a ny 

forms. From our  recreational  activities and enjoyment of wildl ife to the food it puts on the table across America, 

the land is  a specia l  part of our  heritage and our  future. 

Today, with a population reaching a historical high and continu ing to grow, many feel the n eeds of outdoor 

recreation and conservation need attention. In  meeting with all these groups over the last few months, it is  

apparent there is a shared concern about the issues of conservation, access to land a n d  water for sportsmen, 

stewa rdship of o u r  farms and ranches and preserving some of our natural areas. The q u estion is how to balance 

the economic activities with recreational  and conservation needs. 

After the i n itiated measure to bring a Conservation Fund to the voters was i nval idated for the bal lot, our Chamber 

asked the parties supporting and opposing the measu re to come together to determine if a l egislative solution was 

possi ble. Over the course of many meetings and extensive negotiation, groups that normally take opposing sides 

on a n  issue were a ble to come together with the proposal before you today. This group i ncluded representatives 

fro m :  Ducks Unl i mited and the North Da kota Natural Resou rces Trust Fund ( Representing the Conservation 

Coalition); Th e Bismarck-Mandan and Greater North Dakota Cham bers; North Da kota Farm Bureau; North Da kota 

Farmers Union; The North Dakota Petroleum Council; The Lignite Energy Council; The North Dakota Stockman's 

Association; The North Dakota Grain Growers Association; The North Da kota Association of Soil Conservation 



Districts; The North Dakota Recreation a n d  Park Association; The North Dakota Association of Rural E lectric 

Cooperatives. Through a series of meetings over the course of the fal l, this gro u p  was able to d raft consensus 

language for H B  1278 to bring forward to the 2013 Legislative session. 

HB 1278 proposes to create an Outdoor Heritage Fund. Revenues to this fu nd will be provided by the oi l  

production tax with a proposed fu nding level of $30 mil l ion per biennium. The pu rposes of this fu nd are: 

1. Provide access to private and pu blic lands for sportsmen, including projects that create fish a n d  

wildl ife habitat and provide access for sportsmen. 

2. Improve, maintain and restore water qual ity, soil conditions, plant diversity, an imal  systems, and to 

support other practices of stewardship to enhance fa rming and ra nching. 

3.  Develop, enhance, conserve, and restore wild life and fish ha bitat on private and publ ic lands. 

4. Conserve natural areas for recreation through the establ ish ment and development of pa rks and 

recreation areas. 

An a rea of extensive discussion for the groups was to also identify what Outdoor H eritage Fu nds could not be used 

for: The agreed up on prohibitions include:  

• Lobbying o r  Litigation 

• Activities that would i nterfere with coa l mining, sand, gravel or scoria extraction, o i l  and gas operations o r  

other energy development; energy facilities or i nfrastructure development. 

• Acquisition of land or to encumber a ny land for a term longer than 20-years 

• Projects outside the state of North Dakota or beyond the scope of defined activities. 

One of the key areas of dia logue and n egotiation throughout the fal l  was the composition of the advisory board.  

The goal was to create a board that represents the constituencies of conservation i n  a balanced way. The proposed 

measure creates an advisory board consisting of twelve members. The Governor shal l  a ppoint the members based 

u pon recom mendations from the various coalition groups and to create a specific composition on the board. The 

board consists of: 

• Four members of the Agriculture Community. One from N D  Farm Bu reau, N D  Farmers Union 

North Dakota Stockmen's Association and the North Dakota grain growers association. 

• Two Members of the Energy Industry. One from the Petroleum Council a nd One from the Lignite Energy 

Council .  

• Four Members from the Conservation Commun ity. A list of nomi nees to be provided by the N D  Chapter 

of the Wild life Society. 

• One member representing the busi ness community from the Greater North Dakota Chamber 

• One Member from the North Da kota Recreation and Park Association. 



To ensure the va rious state agencies that are engaged in conservation and o utdoor issues a re represented, The 

Director or Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation, Game and Fish, Office of the State Forester and the North 

Dakota Association of Soil Conservation Districts shal l  serve as ex-officio, non-voti ng members. I also want state 

that o u r  i ntent in bringing this legislation forward is to provide new fu nding to conservation a nd outdoor issues. 
( 

There is not an intention to replace fu nds that a lready exist in the budgets of these state agencies. 

It should be pointed out that the model proposed in this legislation closely m irrors the Lignite Research Fund and 

the Oil  and Gas Research Council.  I n  addition to an advisory board, the intent is to uti l ize anonymous, i ndependent 

experts in the various conservation fields to review, score and make recom mendations on appl ications. This model 

provides a n  expert opinion on the various applications and wil l  provide insight to the advisory board on the 

viabi l ity of project applications. As with these other counci ls, the Ind ustrial Commission has u ltimate approval with 

req uired reporting back to the legislature. 

In closing, I want to walk you through the process and mem bers of the proposed Outdoor Heritage Fund.  Thank 

you for your consideration of HB 1278 and please pass it to the legislature with a do pass recom mendation. 

4-Members Agricultu re 

4-Members Conservation 

1-Members Business 

2-Members Energy 

1-Member ND Park and 
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Amendme nts to H B  1278 

Page 2, Line 13 

c. Any activity that wo u l d  interfere, d isru pt, or  prevent a ctivities associated with surface coal 

m i n ing operations; sand, gravel, or  scoria extraction a ct ivities, o i l  a nd gas operations; o r  oth e r  

energy develop m ent, energy facilities or infrastructure development; or 

Page 3, Line 18 

e .  O n e  m e m be r  1Nith technical background from the North Da kota Pafk5 Recreation-a nd 

Recreation Park Association. 

Page 3, Line 24 

2 .  The governor sha l l  a lso a p point to t h e  a dviso ry board o n e  rep resentative from each of t h e  

fo l lowing agencies t o  serve as ex officio, no nvoting techn ica l members; the department of pa rks 

a n d  recreation, the g a m e  and fish department, a-M the office of the state forester, and the 

North Dakota Association of Soil Conservation Districts. 
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Testi mony of Steve Adair  

On 

HB 1278 

House Energy & Natura l  Resou rces Committee 

January 24, 2012 

Cha irman Porter, members of the com mittee, I am Steve Adair, Ducks Un lim ited's d irector for 

the  G reat P la ins Region. I am a lso a member of the North Dakota Clean Water, Lands & 
Outdoor Heritage Coal it ion. We are very p leased that Governor Dalrymple and legislative 

leaders have endorsed the concept of m aking an investment to protect our natura l  resources 

for futu re generations. We are heartened by the positive com m ents we are hearing today. 

House Bill 1278 is a step in  the right direction and recognizes that we must act now to protect 

our clea n water, our iconic natural areas l ike the Badlands and our outdoor heritage. 

North Dakota stands at a unique point in t ime.  We' re experiencing extraord inary change, 

growth and  economic opportun ity. Along with the excitement and hope for our bright 

economic futu re, we know that our commun ities, our landscapes and our way of l ife are facing 

sweeping and i n  some cases permanent changes . 

We h ave the  opportunity to pay it forward - to leverage a smal l  portion of the economic 

resou rces gained from North  Dakota's bountifu l energy stores to enhance and improve the 

natura l  a menities that make North Dakota such a great p lace. Our oi l  can be a legacy for a l l  of 

us. We m ust chart a course now for future generations that a l igns economic prosperity and 

natura l  resource conservation. 

As you know, members of our conservation community have been at the table with other  

stakeholders to d iscuss in detai l  how to invest a sma l l  portion of  our  existing oi l  revenues to 

protect Nort h  Dakota's natural resources. Our many meetings have generated new ideas, 

robust d iscussion and a better understanding of issues and positions. 

Whi le  som e  of these new ideas a re captured in HB 1278, including fun d  purposes, an agreed 

u pon governa nce model and stipu lations against using funds for lobbying and l itigation, the 

funding i ncluded in this legislation wi l l  only scratch the surface of the conservation need in 

this state. 

Representative Kelsh has an amendment to the Outdoor Heritage Fund  for the com mittee's 

consideration that wi l l  come closer to addressing the current conservation need in North 

Dakota - it ded icates a sma l l  percentage of the existing tax revenue, capped at $100 m i l l ion 

1 



annual ly. The b ig changes h appening right now to North Dakota's n atural infrastructure req ui re 

a p lan that meets the challenge. 

North Dakotans c learly support a significant invest ment in p rotecting our natural resources. By 

more than a 3 to 1 m a rgin, as this chart from June 2012 shows, North Dakotans  support 

dedicating a sma l l  portion of oi l  and gas tax revenue to conservation .  One-third of North 

Dakotans h u nt and  fish, which is the fourth highest participation rate in the nation. In add ition, 

more than $300 m il lion is spent annua lly on h u nting, fishing and other  wi ld l ife-rel ated activities 

in our state. Tou rism is our third largest economic sector and revolves l a rgely a round our  

q u al ity outdoors experience.  

I n  a recent p u b lic  survey conducted by the North Dakota Parks and Recreation Department, 

m ore than 90 percent of the households surveyed indicated that outdoor recreation is 

i mportant to them.  Respondents cited the need for expanded tra i ls, camping areas, fish ing 

access, h u nting access, p laygrounds and natural areas. North Dakota's State Com prehensive 

Outdoor Recreation P lan points out that outdoor recreation is a "key com ponent" of our qua l ity 

of l ife and  that our  state is experience a t ime of rap id  change, which in turn, is impacting 

recreation.  

Our  coal ition has been consistently clear that we bel ieve a much more significant investment is 

needed to p rotect what we a l l  love a bout North Dakota .  Fifteen mi l l ion dol lars per year does 

not fu l ly address the need. We are not facing a fiscal cliff in North Dakota; we are staring 

down a habitat cliff. 

North Dakota is losing tens of mi l l ions of conservation dol lars each year with the decline of CRP 

(Conservation Reserve Program )  acreage. As you can see on this n ext chart, since 2007, North 

Dakota has lost 1.5 m i l l ion acres of CRP, which is h aving a negative i mpact on wi ld l ife 

populations, water q u al ity, soil erosion and  access to qua l ity h unting land.  CRP acreage is 

p rojected to contin u e  to decl ine as a re our recreationa l  lands as demonstrated by this chart of 

PLOTS acres. 

Our  estimates show that the costs for potentia l  p rojects, includ ing n ew parks and  recreation 

areas, a state conservation cover p rogram, conservation cropping systems and  buffering our 

l akes and  streams, a re estimated at more than $ 100 m i l l ion per year. 

To begin addressing the need of putting n ew hab itat on the ground, l et's bu i ld  on  the exa mple 

of a state-level conservation cover p rogram .  Based on a conservative average rental payment 

of $55 per acre per  year ( including estab l ishment costs), the state wou ld  need to comm it $550 

per acre up front. Based on the p roposed $ 15 m il l ion  per year for the outdoor heritage fund, a 

maxi m u m  of approxim ately 27,000 acres cou ld  be enrol led annua l ly. If our  goa l  is to conserve 
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one-ha lf (1 .7 m i l l ion  acres) of what the federal CRP acreage was at its peak (3 .4 mi l l ion acres) ­

it would take m o re than 50 years to come close to reach ing our goa l .  

We a lso know that  state fund ing has been l im ited and  federal fund ing is decl i n ing for 

conservat ion and  n atura l  resources. Currently, as demonstrated by the n ext chart, less than 2 

percent of o u r  state budget is ded icated to natural resources and  conservation .  Our state can 

tru ly seize th is  opportun ity to make an investment i n  our  natura l  areas and  outdoor heritage 

without rais ing taxes and  we should take advantage of that opportun ity before it's too late. 

There's the adage, "You don't know what you have u nti l  it's gon e." Mr.  Cha irman and  

com mittee members, we're experiencing exten sive landscape i m pacts n ow. So many of  us  l ive 

and  work i n  this state because of the qua l ity of l ife here - because of our outdoor 

opportun it ies.  Can we tru ly look ourselves i n  the mirror and say that our ch i ldren and  

grandch i l d ren wi l l  h ave the  same opportun ities to  enjoy, the  u n ique n atura l  areas and  outdoor 

experiences that we have? We can make the i nvestment in  our n atura l  resources now and reap 

the rewards for generations  to come. 

Again ,  M r. Cha irman and committee members, thank  you for the opportun ity to offer 

testimony o n  th is  legislation .  I'd be happy to answer any questions that you may have . 
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J une 2012 Pol l ing: Voter support is strong for specifica l ly 
ded icating 5% of oi l  & gas tax revenue to conservation1 

Totai Yes 72% 
Total No 18% 

6% 

1 Public Opinion Strategies & FM3 201 2  

CRP Acres in North Dakota1 
4,000,000 

3,500,000 

11'1 3,000,000 
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Yea r  
1 Average annual  cost of CRP i n  N O  from 1987 - 2011 was $97,762,881, Source USDA FSA 

https :/ /www.fsa. usda .gov /I nternet/FSA_Fi I e/h istorysta te 12191 1.xls 
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Annual PLOTS Acres 
Available for Fall Huntlnr Seasons 

600,000 +------------1-----
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State Fu n d i ng is  Li m ited a n d  Fed e ra l  
F u n d i ng i s  Decl i n i n g  

1.53% r..L, 

• All Government Except 

Conservation 

• Game and Fish 

• Parks and Recreation 

• ND Forest Service 

• Department of Health -

Environmental Health Section 

1 $9.9 Bi l l ion http://www.nd.gov/fiscal/docs/budget/appropbook2011-13.pdf 
2 Game and Fish budget entirely funded from user (anglers/hunters) l icenses and fees 
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A Conservation Vision for North Dakota 

North Dakota is changing rapidly in ways that could permanently affect our clean water, our unique natural 
areas and our outdoor heritage. The North Dakota Outdoor Heritage Fund would mean more conservation 
of our natural resources so we can keep the qual ity of l ife we enjoy today and hope to pass on to future 
generations. 

The Outdoor Heritage Fund measure authorizes no specific programs, but here are some critical needs 
for protecting North Dakota's precious lands, waters and way of life. Many more ideas will emerge 
through the creativity of North Dakotans, their local and state government agencies and their non-profit 
organizations. 

Here are just six ideas that could help maintain N orth 

Dakota's quality of l ife. 

I Sustainable  C ropping Systems 
Sustainable Cropping systems enhance a farmer's operation while providing habitat for wildl ife. This 
program would provide incentive payments to producers who incorporate winter wheat or other cover 
crops into their rotations to improve soil hea lth, reduce nutrient runoff into streams and lakes and provide 

wildl ife habitat. 
• Estimated cost: $20 mil l ion/year to complete 2 mil l ion acres 



2 Land buffers for c lean water i n  lakes and streams 
Grass buffers around cropland fi lter out impurities and nutrients in run-off water before it reaches streams, • lakes and our drinking water. Protecting and improving water qual ity requires technica l  assistance and 
cost-sharing for landowners will ing to put buffers in place. 

• Estimated cost: An aggressive program to target 10 percent of North Dakota's land area for improved 
water qual ity practices would enta i l  about $22 mil l ion per year. 

3 Conservation Cover Program 
A conservation cover program could be tailored to benefit North Dakota landowners while conserving soil 
and water and providing wildl ife habitat. This program would pay current rental rates, require plantings 
well suited for our state and provide more flexibi l ity for haying and grazing. 

• Estimated cost: $75 mil lion a year for 10 year contracts on 1.5 mil l ion acres 

4 Restoring flood plai ns to store flood water and provide recreation 
The extensive flooding across the state i n  2011 was catastrophic for cities and  homeowners. This program 
could establish parks and natural areas a long rivers, which would provide recreation for communities and 
a l low rivers to swell without devastating people's homes and businesses. 

• Estimated cost: $20 mil lion per community 

5 Parks 
North Dakota needs more urban and rural recreation areas to meet the historic growth in our state's 
population. North Dakota has less acreage in state parks than forty-eight of the other states. Further, the • Energy Development Impact Office has not funded a request for park facilities over the last ten years in oi l 
producing country. 

• Estimated cost: $3.5 mil l ion to add one new state park or $12.5 mil l ion per year to build 50 city or 
county park projects each year if the fund provides each with a cost-share of up to $250,000 

6 Wildl ife and F ish Habitat and Publ ic Access 
This fund could be used for projects and programs that provide access to public and private lands for 
sportsmen and women, including an enhanced Private Land Open to Sportsmen (PLOTS) program, and 
programs that create fish and wild l ife habitat. 

• Estimated cost: $5 mil l ion/year for an expansion of the PLOTS program to add up to another 400,000 
acres of q ual ity habitat in the state 

Clean Water, Lands & Outdoor 
H eritage Coal ition • P.O. Box 1 603 

Bismarck, ND 58502- 1 603 
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TESTIMONY OF MICHAEL R. McENROE 

NORTH DAKOTA C HAPTER, THE WI LDLIFE SOC IETY 

HOUSE BILL 1 278 

HOUSE ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

COMMITTEE 

JANUARY- 24, 2013 

C h ai rman Porter and members o f  Committee: 

My name is Mike McEn roe, representing the North Dakota Chapter of 

The Wildlife Society. I am here today to speak on House Bill 1 278. 

The Chapter would l ike to thank Governor Dalrym ple for including the 
idea of a conse rvation fund in  h is bu dget message. We thank Chairman 
Porter a nd other bill  sponsors for their work in d rafting the bill. 

The Chapter su pports the concept of a landscape level conservation 
fu n d  that addresses the needs of North Dakotas' sportsmen and women 
and outdoo r enth usiasts. We believe Rep. Kelsh ' s  p roposed 

a mendments make HB 1 278 much more effective in reaching that level 
of benefits to the State's h unters and fishers. 

As in trod uced HB 1 278 h as shortcomings in fu nding, restrictions on 
conservation p rograms, and a large, unwieldy advisory com mittee, that 

is la rgely made up of non-sportsmen 's interests. 

A $  1 00 m il lion per year conservation fu nd as p roposed would p rovide a 

landscape level habitat and rec reation program.  A $  1 00 m illion is a big 
n u m be r. But the State is proposing a $  1 2  billion budget. Can't  the 
State invest something on the order of 1 .6 percent of its budget to 

p rogra ms that support the hu nting and fishing legacy of our State, 
s u p port the growing tou rism ind ustry, the vital third leg of our State's 

Ded i ca ted to  the w i se use o f  a l l  na t u ra l r e s o u rces  



economy, especially when most of the conservation p rograms a re 

p rivate land p rograms that put the fu nds back into the hands of our 
fa rmers and ra nchers. 

D r. Adair  discussed the option of a State Conservation Cover Program, 

that was flexible, met the needs of North Dakota farmers and ranchers, 
a n d  large enough to make a difference. Such a program could be 
negotiated across the kitchen table, agreed on, and when the Game and 

Fish technician or Department of Agricultu re tech nician left the 

fa rmer's kitchen, everyone would know there was an agreement to have 

a 5 o r  1 0-year contract on 80 or 1 00 acres that met the landowner and 

the State's need. At the modest payment of $50/acre and a cost-share on 
seeding costs, this p rogra m would cost $ 55,000,000 per year for a 
m il l ion-acre enrollment. 

S i milarly, a State Conservation Fund could acquire the m ineral rights 

o n  certain  tracts of State School lands located in  proposed wilderness 

a reas in the Badla nds. The mineral rights could be purch ased , set aside 

a n d  not developed, and a few small, precious pieces of the Badlands 
would be maintained for future generations of sportsmen a nd women to 

enj oy. The State's School Land trust accounts would be made whole. 

But this is not allowed under the cu rrent language of HB 1 278. 

Tha n k you and I will answer any questions. 
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Good afternoon Mr. Chairman, members of the committee . My name is Kristi Schlosser Carlson and I 

am testifying on behalf of the membership of North Dakota Farmers Union. I represent the Policy and 

Action developed democratically by our grassroots membership. In that policy, we establish our 

foundational belief that family farmers and ranchers are stewards of the land - that is,  we are aware of 

our impact now and on future generations. We stri ve for a balance of natural resources and production 

of food and fuel . That balance is a difficult one to strike, and that's  why our members are skeptical 

about how the word "conservation" gets defined and who defines it.  

Based on our policy , the N DFU board opposed the would-be initiated measure establishing the Outdoor 

Heritage Fund for three reasons: 1 )  It enshrined the fund in the Constitution , which N DFU has long 

been hesitant to amend because it limits the opportunity to discuss that balance in public debate; 2) It 

did not cap the fund, which meant that it limited future evaluation of our state' s  priorities; and 3) most 

importantly , it did not include agriculture' s  voice. The coalition that came together after the election 

developed the concepts in this bil l ;  N DFU supports the proposed legislation because it addresses all 
three concerns. 

First, the fund is statutory . It allows a public debate on these i mportant issues. Second, the legislation 

caps the fund at $30 million per biennium, and, because it is legislative, we can continue to discuss that 

amount in the future, particularly as federal funds for ag conservation programs look to be in jeopardy . 

N DFU does not take a position on the amount of the cap; our concerns have been about the use of the 

fund . N DFU advocates that funding opportunities be made available for programs meeting all 

definitions of conservation, including stewardship practices on working lands, such as tools that 

enhance soil health, water quality, plant diversity , and animal systems . We also advocate that the fund 

be forward looking, not only from a conservation perspective but also from a land use perspective. 

That's  why NDFU insisted this fund must not be used to acquire land or tie up land for more than 20 
years at a time. You'l l  see that restriction in Sect. 54- 17 .8-03(2). Finally,  agriculture will have a voice 

in the granting process, as four representatives from ag will sit on the advisory committee . 

From a family farmer or rancher's perspective, the land is our livelihood and our legacy. We think this 

legislation strikes a balance to protect both . NDFU stands in support of HB 1 278 . I ' m  pleased to 

answer any questions. 
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House Energy and Natural Resources Committee 
January 24, 2013 

Testimony of North Dakota Farm Bureau on HB 1278 
Presented by Doyle Johannes, president 

Good morning Mr.  Chairman and committee members. For the record my name is  Doyle 
Johannes, I am the president of the North Dakota Farm Bureau. 

North Dakota Farm Bureau is here today in support of House Bil l 1 278.  North Dakota Farm 
Bureau has been involved in the development of the structure of this process and the advisory 
board and we support that structure. 

Mr. Chairman we would respectfully request you consider amending Section 54- 1 7 .8-03 
subsection 1 d. on page 2 to include "restoration and enhancement of existing parks". 

Furthermore, Mr. Chairman I would like to take this opportunity to say we are very appreciative 
of the working groups support of not encumbering any property for more than twenty years and 
also prohibiting this fund from acquiring property. The conservation community has said many 
times CRP has been the best thing to happen for conservation. I would remind the committee 
CRP acres are owned by this states farmers and ranchers, and without farmers and ranchers being 
the frontline conservationists wildlife in North Dakota would not fare as wel l  as it has. 

Thank you for your attention. I wil l  answer any questions you may have. 
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Good afternoon, Chairman Porter and members of the House Energy and N atural 

Resources Committee. For the record, my name is Julie Ellingson and I represent the 

North Dakota Stockmen's Association. 

The Stockmen's Association has long been an advocate of conservation. Our 

producers make a l iving and ensure opportunities for the next generation of 

agriculturists by bei ng good stewards of the land. We have policy supporting 

voluntary conservation practices that enhance our environment and our 

profitability, and it is i n  this spirit that we support the concept outlined in HB 1 2 78. 

The Stockmen's Association was opposed to a proposed initiated m easure that was 

on a similar vein, but HB 1 2 78 is far superior to that former proposal, in that it 1) 

includes working lands provisions to enhance farming and ranching operations; 2) 

assures agricultural representation on the advisory committee; 3) establishes a cap 

on the funding; and 4) enumerates specific prohibitions for uses of the fund. 

Our support for H B  1 2 78 is contingent that these dollars are not used for the 

acquisition of land or for encumbrances that are longer than a 2 0 -year term. 

In terms of the fiscal note, we'll l eave the determination of the appropriate amount 

to you and your legislative colleagues as you sort.through the state's i nfrastructure 

and other needs and weigh this project against all the important considerations in 

the m ix. 

With that, Mr. Chairman, I would stand for any questions . 
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North Dakota Grain Growers Association 

Testimony on HB 1 27 8  

House Natural Resources Committee 
January 24, 20 1 3  

Chairman Porter, members of the House Energy and Natural Resources Committee, for 
the record my name is Dan Wogsland, Executive Director of the North Dakota Grain 
Growers Association. NDGGA is in support of H B  1 278.  

HB 1 278 embodies the concept of expanding recreational and conservation opportunities 

in the state of North Dakota. NDGGA worked alongside stakeholder groups from across 
the board to present to you the legislation that you have before you today. While 
NDGGA believes that the legislative process wil l  best determine the necessary funding 
for the Outdoor Heritage Fund, we will not support a funding level greater than what is  
contained in the measure that you have before you at  present. That said, NDGGA 
believes that the legislation before you is a good policy structure for the implementation 
and subsequent operation of the Outdoor Heritage Fund. 

Conservation and "going green" is the latest "craze" in America. While conservation is 
the "in thing" for some, North Dakota farmers and ranchers have practiced conservation 
since statehood and beyond. While some call for conservation, while some preach 
conservation, ND farmers and ranchers practice conservation every day of their lives. 
The environment; the air we breathe, the water we drink, the land we use are staples of 
our agrarian society. The environment is our factory, and protecting that environment for 
present and future generations is the highest priority of North Dakota agriculture. 

North Dakota farmers and ranchers are proud of their record of environmental 
stewardship. That said, we also support the concept of providing a program to further the 
state' s  commitment for conservation and recreation opportunities. 

Therefore, Chairman Porter, members of the House Energy and Natural Resources 
Committee, NDGGA is in support of HB 1 278 and urges the Committee and the House to 
concur . 

NDGGA provides a voice for wheat and barley producers on domestic policy issues - such as crop insurance, disaster assistance 
and the Farm Bill - while serving as a source for agronomic and crop marketing education for its members. 

Phone: 70 1 .222.2216 I Toll Free: 866.871.3442 I Fax: 701 .223 .0018 1 2401 46th Ave SE Suite 204 Mandan, N D  58554 
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H o use Energy a n d  Natural  Reso u rces Com m ittee Test imony 

House B i l l 1278 

M a rk A. Z immerman,  D i rector 

No rth Da kota Parks a n d  Recreation Depa rtment 

J a n u a ry 24, 2013 

C h a i rm a n  Porter and mem bers of the Ho use Energy a n d  Natural  Resou rces Co m m ittee. I a m  M a rk 

Z immerman,  D i rector of N o rth Da kota Parks a n d  Recreatio n .  I appear  before yo u r  comm ittee t h is 

afternoon in suppo rt of House B i l l  1278.  

S i nce the esta bl ishment of Fort Abra h a m  Linco l n  State P a rk a s  the first state park i n  1907 t h rough the 

bu i ld ing of pa rks d u ring the G reat De pression as we l l  a s  the yea rs of d eve lopment of p a rks o n  La ke 

Saka kawea a n d  Devi ls  La ke in the 1970's a n d  80's, the citizens of N o rt h  Da kota have a lways su pported 

the esta bl ish ment, development and enha ncement of t hese o p po rt u n ities a n d  fac i l it ies fo r the 

e njoyment of the great o utdoors. Partnering with oth e r  state age ncies such as the Nort h  D a kota G a m e  

a nd F i s h  Departme nt, North Da kota State Forest Se rvice, State H isto rica l Society o f  N o rt h  Da kota, local  

city a nd cou nty park d istricts as wel l  as seve ra l federal  agencies has strengt he ned the P a rks' Department 

m ission i n  provid i ng pa rks a n d  recreation a reas in every co rner of th is  great state. 

H ouse B i l l 1278 provides an opport u n ity to bu i ld  on that outdoor h e ritage and legacy long s u pported 

and e njoyed by citizens and visitors a l ike .  This legislation provides the means for m a ny i ntere sted 

o rga nizations and agencies across the b road spectrum of N o rth Da kota to join forces i n  p ro posing, 

develo ping a n d  i m plementing projects that wi l l  benefit not o n ly o u r  ge neration of outdoor e nt h usiasts 

but the generations that wi l l  come afte r us. 

Tha n k  you for th is o p po rtun ity to provide these co m m ents.  I respectively ask for the co m m ittee's 

favora ble a ction o n  Ho use B i l l 1278.  
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Thursday, January 24, 2013 

Chairman Porter and Members of the Committee, my name is Dana Schaar, and I am 

executive director of the N orth Dakota Recreation & Park Association (NDRPA). NDRPA represents 

more than 5 0 0  members across the state, including park board members and park district staff, and 

works to advance parks and recreation for an enhanced quality of life in North Dakota. We support 

the concept of the Outdoor H eritage Fund outlined in House Bill 1 2 78. 

North Dakota's system of public parks and recreation programs is an essential community 

service, encouraging healthy, active l ifestyles for our citizens; playing a significant role  in advancing 

tourism; and supporting economic growth through increased property values and lower health 

costs . 

According to the 2013-201 7 North Dakota State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, 93 

percent of North Dakota households feel non-consumptive outdoor recreation (excluding hunting 

and fishing) is important. In addition, 57 percent of outdoor recreation providers report demand 

for facilities and activities exceeds supply. Further, the estimated unmet capital need by North 

Dakota's outdoor recreation providers over the next five years is more than $ 1 0 2  million. 

One of the purposes of the Outdoor Heritage Fund is to "conserve natural areas for 

recreation through the establishment and development of parks and recreation areas." With the 

state's strong economy and growing population, resources are necessary to protect and enhance 

our public parks. Providing safe, affordable, and accessible outdoor recreation opportunities for 

our citizens and visitors is essential to maintaining North Dakota's commitment to a high quality of 

l ife. 

We support the Outdoor Heritage Fund and encourage a do pass recommendation on H B  

1 278. Thank you . 

1 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread 

Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 
HB 1 278 

January 24, 20 1 3  

Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, My name is Jon Godfread and I am here 

today representing the Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, the champions for business 
in North Dakota. Greater North Dakota Chamber is working to build the strongest business 
environment possible through its more than 1 , 1 00 business members as well as partnerships and 
coalitions with local chambers of commerce from across the state. Greater North Dakota 

Chamber also represents the National Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the 
U .S .  Chamber of Commerce. As a group we stand in support of HB 1 278.  

The Greater North Dakota Chamber was the primary organization that formed People 
First of ND; this measure committee was formed to oppose the outdoor heritage constitutional 
amendment that was slated for last November' s ballot. People First of ND was formed due to 

our concerns surrounding the governance structure and dollar amount of the original measure. 
Both of those concerns have been satisfied in H B  1 27 8  . 

During this session this legislature wil l  address the needs that come from our states great 
economic prosperity. This bi ll addresses one of those needs in managing for our future and 
investing in our state to enhance the opportunities for generations to come. This body wil l  be 
also asked to address the great needs in infrastructure all across our state and to develop a tax 

relief plan that wil l  address some of the concerns raised in another measure this interim, Measure 
2 .  We believe HB 1 27 8  provides and appropriate balance that addresses the concerns of our 
changing and growing landscape but also leaves room for this legislature to address the needs of 
infrastructure and tax relief. 

I would also l ike to point out the variety of groups that worked hard on developing a 
program that everyone can line up and support. When business, agriculture, energy, and 
conservation can sit down together and come to a consensus, it means something. No one got 
everything they wanted, but everyone got something in these discussions, in my humble opinion 
that is how good public policy is made. 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today in support of HB 1 278,  and 
urge a Do Pass recommendation from this committee. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

Champions �� Business 

PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 
Bismarck, NO 58502 F: 701-222-1611  

www.ndchamber.com 
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Testimony of H a rlan Fuglesten 

No rth Dakota Association of Rural  E l ectric Coo peratives 

Before the Ho use Energy a nd Natural  Reso u rces Co m m ittee 

HB 1278 
J a n u a ry 24, 2013 

·. 

M r. Cha i rm a n  a n d m e m bers of the Co mmittee, my name is H a rl a n  Fuglesten, Co m m u n ications 

a nd Gove rn m ent Re lations D i rector fo r the North Da kota Association of R u ra l  E l ectric Cooperatives. 1 

submit this testi mony today in support of H B  1278 on behalf  of o u r  Associatio n a nd its 16 d istri bution 

cooperatives and five ge neratio n and tra nsm ission coo peratives operating i n  the state. 

Our rura l  e lectric cooperative members serve more geogra phy t h a n  people, a lthough we se rve 

at least 250,000 North Da kota ns t h ro ughout the state. We know o u r  members enjoy the h u nting, fish i ng 

a n d outdoor rec reation opportu n ities avai lable in the state as do a majority of peo ple l iving in North 

Dakota . The state's rural e lectric coope ratives have been valuable pa rtners to the state's to u rism, 

h u nti ng, fish i ng a nd outdoor recreation ind ustries by p rovid ing e lectric power to most of the state's 

attractio ns and dest inat io ns, inc luding state pa rks and ma rinas. Our Association has a lso p a rtnered with 

the State of N o rth Da kota To u rism Division to produce and distr ib ute the state's Officia l  Vacation G u ide.  

We a l so p a rtner with the State Game and Fish Depa rtment to produce, p u b l ish and d istrib ute the 

H u nting and F ishing G u ide.  

With ra pid energy development there a re concerns about ma inta i n i ng the q u a l ity of l ife a n d  the 

outdoor experiences our citize ns h ave come to appreciate and expect. HB 1278 adopts a sensib le a nd 

b a l a nced a p proach to p rovid i ng additio n a l  fu nding to conserve natural  a reas fo r re creatio n,  to provide 

access for sportsmen, to p ro m ote good stewardsh ip practices, and to mainta i n  p lant  d ive rsity a n d 

a n i mal  ha bita t .  We respectfu l ly req uest yo u r  support for H B  1278.  
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North Dakota Game and Fish Department 
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Chairman Porter and members of the House Energy and Natural Resources Committee, my name 
is Terry Steinwand, Director of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, and I am 
testifying today in support of HB 1 278 .  

This bill, as  written, would address the primary issues that have been identified by hunting and 
fishing groups, conservation agencies, and many others across the state and that is habitat and 
access. Habitat is a vehicle to create the creatures most of us enjoy pursuing and access is the 
means to be able to enjoy them. This bill would help accomplish both of those goals. 

The North Dakota Game and Fish Department has a history of partnering with many 
organizations across the state to accomplish the goals of habitat and access. It' s  been a 
successful partnership and this bill would enhance the ability to partner in the future with 
organizations such as Ducks Unlimited, Pheasants Forever, Pheasants for the Future, North 
Dakota Natural Resources Trust, National Wild Turkey Federation, Mule Deer Foundation, 
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, local fish and wildlife clubs and others I ' ve likely 
inadvertently omitted. We've also partnered with other state agencies such as North Dakota 
Parks and Recreation Department, North Dakota Forest Service and Department of Health to 
cooperatively provide projects that meet multiple purposes for our departments. 

I envision the bill providing habitat and access in collaboration with the groups mentioned and 
many others that will allow those that enjoy the outdoors the opportunity to do so in the future. 
Our great state has a history and culture based on the outdoors and this bill would be a step to 
preserve that culture. I respectfully ask for a DO PASS on HB 1 278 .  
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Good morning. 
My name is Bill Mitzel . I publish D akota Country magazine out of Bismarck, a monthly 

hunting, fishing and conservation publication. We've been in business since 1 979 with a monthly 
'p of about 40, 000 people. 

Thanks to my dad, I fell in love with North Dakota's outdoor heritage almost from birth. When 
I was five years old , there wasn 't much in the way of outdoor opportunity here , but we enjoyed it 
nonetheless. We found our own fun and readily accepted the limited outdoor resources that were 
available to us. When I compare those days to the abundance we have here today, it amazes me.  

I 've traveled all 50 states, fished and hunted in many of them , and I say without hesitation, our 
outd oor resources are the best. Not "among" the best . . .  but the b est. 

I 've seen many ups and downs in conservation and wildlife over the years and somehow, 
things always get fixed when they're broken . But today , I 'm worried. Once again, we 're at a maJ or 
crossroads in North Dakota, relative to our natural resources. The oil industry , along with other 
factors including the economy, are diminishing our resources,  despite our b est efforts to protect it . 
The plus side of all this is that we have the means to not only sustain our resources, but enhance 
them. 

It would be correct to say the oil industry came at us from our blind sid e .  We weren 't prepared 
for the cultural shock we 're presently experiencing. But it's not as if we c an 't regroup and fix 
things once again. Our outdoor heritage should be part of the protection plan . 

I can 't say for certain I wouldn't live here, were it not for the outdoor opportunities,  the solitude,  
the freedom , the space to enjoy our God-given resources. I 've wondered about that often. But 
fortunately, I don 't have to make that decision. I 'm North Dakotan, through and through. 

For many people in more densely-populated states, a chance to get outdoors is a rare and 
valuable treat. For some folks living in crowded cities, a chance to feed song birds in their 

ackyard is all the association they ever have with wildlife . Our opportunities to participate in a 
of outdoor activities is not. only a b lessing, it's a huge part of our culture. It 's who we are .  

people gather for coffee cor;J.versation , after they've gotten updated on the weather, the next 
subj ect to be discussed involves hunting and fishing. It's vitally important to us. 

I 've been b lessed with not only the opportunity to live here all my life ,  but to actually make a 
good living working with the outddor resources. I 'm grateful for that. Naturally, I ,  and thousands 
of others, want to protect what we have. 

It's not only fishing and hunting we enj oy.  It's hiking, sight-seeing, camping, photography . . .  the 
opportunity just to get out on the prairie and embrace the sights and sounds and the freedom of it 
all. 

With the financial resources we have available to us today, I strongly urge our leaders to 
consider the importance of what our outdoors means to nearly 40 percent of our population. It is 
so very important that we protect our air, our land, our wildlife ,  our space.  We have the power and 
resources to do that and we must. It's our culture, it's us. 

I hope you will not ignore the needs of our natural resources in North D akota. In many cases,  
they're delicate and cannot take care of themselves. I believe it's not asking too much for the oil 
industry, in particular, to work with the agricultural and outdoor community to m aintain our 
wildlife and conservation integrity. 

I , 
I ask you to please recognize t�C1 value of our outdoor heritage and take steps to protect it. 
Thank you . i : ,  

Bill Mitzel 
Bismarck, North Dakota 
(70 1 )  255-303 1 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.  1 278 

Page 1 1 l ine 31 after "57 -5 1 - 1 5" insert "and subsection 4 of section 57 -5 1 . 1,-07" 

Page 1 1 l ine 41 after "tax" insert "and the oil extraction tax" 

Page 41 l ine 251 replace "fifteen" with "fifty" 

Page 41 l ine 261 replace ".§." with "each" 

Page 41 l ine 261 remove "and not in an amount exceed ing thirty mi l l ion dol lars" 

Page 41  l ine 271 remove "per biennium" 

Page 4 1  after l ine 281 insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 57-5 1 . 1 -07 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

4 .  Thirty percent must be al located and credited to the state's general fund ... 
except the first fifty mil l ion dol lars of the amount avai lable under this 
subsection in each state fiscal year must be deposited in the North Dakota 
outdoor heritage fund." 

Renumber accord ing ly 

Page No. 1 
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u n t i t l ed 
I am am a fa rme r/ ran c h e r a n d  bel i eve s pe n d i ng money on c o n s e rvat i o n  h as 
me r i t .  Howeve r t h e re a re two p rovi s i on s  i n  t h i s b i l l  that need to b e  
add r e s s e d . 

s e ct i o n  54 - 17 . 8  - 0 3 . N o rth Dakota outdoo r h e r i tage f u n d  pu rpos e s  . 
1 .  T h e  commi s s i on s h al l u s e  the f u n d  to p rovi de g rants to s tate ag e n c i e s , 
t r i bal 
gove r n m e n t s , pol i t i c a l  s u bd i v i s i on s , and nonp rofi t o rg an i zat i o n s : 

why n o n - p rofi t s ?  "ve ry pol i ti cal " n o n - g ove rnmental (NGO ' S) non - p rofi t s  c a n  
appl y fo r g rant mon e y . The re i s  j u s t  t o o  m u c h  room fo r t o o  m u c h  mi s c h i e f . 
whi l e  i t  i s  s pe c i fi c that NGO ' s  c a n n ot s pe n d  taxpaye r money d i rectl y to 
l o bby or l i t i gate , t h e y  can s pe n d  l a r ge amounts o f  money thus i nd i r e c t l y 
i n fl u e n c i n g  po l i c i e s .  

Eve ryon e  i s  awa re of b u d g e t  s ho r t  fal l s  at the fede ral l ev e l . Thi s b i l l  c a n  
p rovi d e  t h e  mechan i s m  to p rovi de f u n d i n g  to ou r s o i l con s e rvat i o n  s e rvi c e s . 
The i n f ras t u t u re i s  al ready t h e re . B u i l d i n� s  offi c e s  and t e c h n i cal s t aff . 
we al r e ady have a s o l i d  wo r k i n g  r e l at i on s h 1 p wi t h  ou r s o i l c o n s e rvat i o n  
s e rv i c e s . can non - p rofi ts matc h , p e r fo rm o r  p rovi de t h e  s ame . I don ' t  
bel i ev e  s o . 

Anoth e r  p rovi s i on t h at n e e d s  to be add res s ed , 

5 4  - 1 7 . 8  - 0 3 . No r t h  Dakota outdoo r h e ri tage f u n d  pu rposes 

. d .  C o n s e rve natu ral a reas fo r rec reat i o n  t h roug h the es tabl i s hm e n t  a n d  
deve l o pm e n t  of p a r ks a n d  oth e r  rec reat i on areas . 

The e s t ab l i s hment an d devel o pmen t  of " pa r k s . "  Th i s  n e e d s  to be c l a r i fi e d .  
I s  t h e  wo rd " Pa r k s " b e i n g  s u bs t i t u t e d  as a feel good wo rd fo r l an d  
acq u i s i t i o n s ?  

54 - 1 7 . 8 - 0 3 . N o r t h  Dakota outdoo r h e r i tage f u n d  pu rpos e s  
2 .  Th e c ommi s s i on may not u s e  the f u n d , i n  a n y  m a n n e r ,  to fi n a n c e : 

d .  Th e acq u i s i ti o n of l an d  o r_ to e n e-umbe r any l an d  fo r a t e rm l on g e r t h a n  
twe n ty 
ye a rs , o r 

wh i l e  i t  c l e a r l y s ays t h e  c ommi s s i o n cannot u s e  g e n e ral f u n d  money fo r t h e  
acq u i s i t i o n  o f  l an d , t h e re i s  s t i l l  a q u e s t i on ma r k  conce r n i n g  t h e  wo r d i n g  
" e s tabl i s hment a n d  devel opme n t "  o f  p a r k s  a n d  ot h e r rec reati onal a reas . I t ' s  
a mi x e d  s i g nal . Two op pos i ng meani n g s . It ' s  the peopl es money . I t h i n k  we 
n e e d  to exe r c i se a l i tt l e c a u t i on . 

If t h i s  b i l l  can be ame n d e d  to ove rs t r i ke o r  del e t e  non - p rofi ts f rom 
rec e i vi n g  g rant money and c l a r i fy t h e  two mean i n g s  betwe e n  parks and l an d  
'q u i s i t i ons t h e n  I recomme n d  a d o  pas s . I f  not t h a n  I recomme n d  a d o  n o t  

ass . · 
Page 1 



Testi mony i n  opposition to H B  1278 

Chairman Porter - Vice Cha irman Da msche n - Co m mittee Mem bers 

My n a m e  is  Dwight Wra ngham. I a m  presid ent of the La ndowners Association of 

N o rth Da kota, LAN D. 

O u r  orga n ization is  made u p  of Farmers and Ranchers from across N D .  N D  

F a rmers a nd Rancher a re the origina l  conservationists. They wholeheartedly 

support fis h a n d w i l d l ife ha bitat, wate r q u a l ity, soi l  con d itions, p lant d iversity a n d  

wi l d l ife control through h u nti ng. They do this  beca use their  l ive l i hood depends 

o n  it .  Without good water q u a l ity, good soi l  con ditions, p lant d iversity, etc. They 

cou l d  not s u p ply N o rth Dakota ns and in fact peo ple of the world with the clean 

safe food a n d  fibers they demand.  North Da kota Farmers a n d  Ra nchers lead the 

nation in the prod uction of 14 food co mmodities.  Theirs is a big job a n d one they 

d o  not ta ke l ightly. 

Yes, they a re conservation ists, b ut LAN D  d oes not s u p port this b i l l .  

We have t h e  state ga me and fis h departm ent, state water department, state 

pa rks d e pa rtment, soi l  conservation d istricts a n d  many othe r  agencies who h ave 

been s u pporting these issues and projects for a long t ime.  And doing a very good 

job of it. We d o  not need this new b u rea ucracy. If we need to p ut more money in 

these a reas, g ive these cu rrent entities more mo ney. D on't earmark these fu nds 

to create a new burea ucracy. 

Thi s  bi l l  creates a conti n u ing appropriation .  That ta kes the legis lature o ut of one 

of  their  m ost i m porta nt d uti es, a ppropriat ing state fun ds.  Keep control - vote no 

o n  H B  1 278. 

J a n u a ry 24, 2013 



Porter, Todd K. 

To: 

Subject: 

Chairman Porter 
Vice Chairman Damschen 

Dennis M i l ler < dj m i l ler@polarcomm.co m >  

Th u rsday, January 24, 2013 10:50 AM 
Porter, Tod d K.; Da mschen, Cha rles D. 

HB 1278 

Mem bers of House Natural Resource Committee: 

My name is Dennis Miller. I am past president of three different Statewide organizations but write on my own behalf. 

I would like to be presentat the hearing for HB 1 278,  the outdoor Heritage Bill, but have previous family 
committments. Please accept these comments in oppossition to HB 1 278. 

I don't think the state has a vested interest in spending $30 million in grants that will be used , according to my 
understanding, to compete against private ind ustry (agriculture) in the use of our natural resource (prod uctive farm land). 

I understand this program as implimented may look like the Federal CRP program .  My experience farming next to 
numerous CRP contracts has been frustrating and a constant financial burden to myself and other surrounding 
owners. Even with the best management practices of CRP owner's/operator's, su rrounding owners have been continually 

rdened with wildlife, insect and weed issues. My experience is that every dollar spent on these conservation issues 
a dollar out of surrounding owners pocket to mitigate pestilence from land that is not u sed to it's full productive 

ntial. 

If I m ay paraphrase a saying: "No state is an island". North Dakota may seem to have money to throw away on these 
conservation initiatives but may I remind the members of the North Dakota House of Representatives that property taxes 
are going up and the US government has a trillion and a half dollar federal deficit. The state also has numerous 
obligations that will need to be funded . . . . . .  

My father told m e  before his death fn 1 976 that "these good times will not last" I hope that the North Dakota House of 
Representatives will heed the wise words of my d eceased father and vote down this unnecessary espenditure. 

Dennis Miller 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HB 1 278 

Page 2, line 1 3 ,  after "energy" insert "facilities or infrastructure" 

Page 3, line 1 3 , remove the third "the" 

Page 3 ,  replace lines 1 4  and 1 5  with: "o e member from ducks unlimited of North Dakota the 
North Dakota natural resources trusf.£1 , the North Dakota chapter of pheasants forever, and 
one at large member of the conservation community. " 

Page 3 ,  line 1 8, reniove "with technical background�' 

Page 3, line 1 8  remove "parks and" 

Page 3 ,  line 1 9  replace "recreation" with "recreation and park association" 

Page 3 ,  line 22 remove the third "and" 

Page 3 ,  line 23,  after "forester" insert ", and the Nmih Dakota association of soil conservation 
districts" 

Page 3 ,  line 24, replace "five years" with "four years and members may only serve two 
consecutive terms" 

Page 4, after line 28 insert: 

"SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 54- 1 7.8 of the North Dakota Century Code is 
created and enacted as follows: 

The names or identities of independent technical reviewers on any application or 
proposal may not be disclosed by the advisory board or commission and are not 
public records subject to section 44-04- 1 8  or section 6 of article X of the 
Constitution ofNorth Dakota." 

Renumber Accordingly 



Background 

Overview of HB 1278 

Creation of Outdoor Heritage Fund 

1-h' ' 1-71 
'l-{ / 7_,/ 13  
A+Wcln W\.U'\t I 

After an initiated measure to bring a Conservation Fund to the voters was invalidated for the bal lot, the parties 

supporting and opposing the measure came together to determine if a legislative solution was possible. This group 

incl u d ed representatives from : Ducks Unl imited and the North Dakota Natural Resources Trust Fund 

(Representing the Conservation Coalition}; The Bismarck-Mandan and Greater North Dakota Cha m bers;  North 

Dakota Farm Bureau; North Dakota Farmers Union; The N orth Dakota Petroleum Cou nci l;  The Lignite E nergy 

Cou ncil ;  The North Dakota Stockman's Association; The North Dakota Grain Growers Association; The North 

Dakota Association of Soil Conservation Districts; The North Dakota Recreation and Park Association; The North 

Dakota Associatio n  of Rural E lectric Cooperatives. Through a series of meetings over the course of the fall, this 

group was able to draft consensus language for HB 1278 to bring forward to the 2013 Legislative session.  

Funding 

This bi l l  creates an Outdoor Heritage Fund with proposed funding at $30m per biennium.  Funding wil l  be provided 

by the oil pro d u ction tax. 

Purposes of the Fund 

1. Provide access to private and public lands for sportsmen, i ncluding projects that create fish a n d  

wildl ife habitat a n d  provide access for sportsmen.  

2.  Improve, maintain and restore water quality, soil  conditions, plant diversity, animal  systems, and to 

support other practices of stewardship to enhance farming and ranching. 

3. Develop, enhance, conserve, and restore wildl ife and fish habitat on private and publ ic  lands.  

4. Conserve natural areas fouecreation through the establ ishment and development of parks a n d  

recreation areas. 

Funds May Not Be Used For 

• Lobbying or Litigation 

• Activities that would interfere with coal mining, sand, gravel or scoria extraction, oi l  and gas o perations or 

other energy development. 

• Acquisition of land or to e n cu mber any land for a term longer than 20-years 

• Projects outside the state of North Dakota or beyond the scope of defined activities. 



Advisory Board 
The bill creates an advisory board consisting of twelve m e mbers. The Governor shal l  a ppoint the m e mbers based 

upon recommendations from the various coalition groups and to create a specific composition on the board. The 

board consists of: 

• Four m e mbers of the Agriculture Commu nity. One from NO Farm Bureau, N O  Farmers U n ion 

N orth Dakota Stockmen's Association and the N orth Dakota grain growers association. 

• Two M em bers of the E nergy I n dustry. One from the Petroleum Cou ncil  and One from the Lignite Energy 

Cou ncil .  

• Fou r  M e mbers fro m the Conservation Com m unity. A list of nominees to be provided by the NO Chapter 

of the Wildl ife Society. 

• O n e  m ember of the Business Community from the Greater N orth Dakota Cham be r  of Com m erce. 

• One M ember from the North Dakota Park and Recreation Association.  

The Director or Deputy Director of  Parks and Recreation, Game and Fish and Office of the State F orester shal l  serve 

as ex-officio, n on-voting members. 

Process for Applicant Funding 

The Outdoor H eritage Fund can grant money to state agencies, tribal governments, pol itical s ubdivisions and non­

profit organizations. 

4-Members Agriculture 

Accepts 
Applications ' 

State Agencies 

Tribal Governme 

Political Subdivi! 

Non-Profits 

Reviews 

Recommendations 

and Votes on 

Funding 

4-Members Conservation 

1-Member Business 

2-Members Energy 

1-Member ND Park and 

Ex-Officio M e m bers 

Parks and Recreation 

Game and Fish 

State Forester 

ND Soil Conservation Dist. 

'···� . . ·,.,,· .. ""! ... 

Advisory Board Must Provide 

Biennial Report to Budget Section 

of Legislature 

Technical Review 

Committee 

(Confidential) 

Makes Recommendation 

Experts 

Their Fi 



1 3.0432 .03004 

Title. 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Re presentative Guggisberg 

February 1 9, 201 3 

PROPOSED AM E N DM ENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 278 

Page 1 ,  line 3, after "57 -51 - 1 5" insert "and subsection 4 of section 57 -51 . 1 -07" 

Page 1 ,  line 4, after "tax" insert "and the oil  extraction tax" 

Page 4, line 25, replace "fifteen" with "fifty" 

Page 4, line 26, replace "
g_

" with "each" 

Page 4, line 26, remove "and not in an amount exceeding thirty million dollars" 

Page 4, line 27, remove "per biennium" 

Page 4, after line 28, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDM ENT. Subsection 4 of section 57-51 . 1 -07 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4. Thirty percent must be allocated and credited to the state's general fund� 
except the first fifty million dollars of the amount available under this 
subsection in each state fiscal year must be deposited in the North Dakota 
outdoor heritage fund." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



1 3 .0432.04001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Porter 

February 27, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 278 

Page 2,  line 1 5, replace the underscored comma with an underscored semicolon 

Page 3, line 1 3, remove ". The governor shall appoint one" 

Page 3, remove lines 14 and 1 5  

Page 3 ,  line 1 6, remove "conservation community" 

Page 3, line 22, remove "department of' 

Page 3, line 22, after "recreation" insert "department" 

Page 4, line 24, replace "four" with "eight" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 
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Testimony for House Bill No. 1 278 
Senate Natural Resources - Fort Lincoln room 

Governor's O ffice 

March 7, 201 3  

Good morning Mr. Chairman, members o f  the Committee, I am Drew Wrigley, 

Lieutenant Governor of  the State of  North Dakota. I am here to convey Governor 

Dalrymple's support of House Bill No. 1 278 which would create a North Dakota outdoor 

heritage fund. 

The variety of available outdoor experiences including the tradition of hunting in 

North Dakota are core elements in our quality of life. The challenges of prosperity created 

by a growing population and expanding commercial development include greater risks to our 

vast and cherished North Dakota outdoors. 

The values associated with our outdoors are important to all North Dakotans of all 

ages. After many meetings with a wide array of stakeholders and much discussion, the 

concept of an outdoor heritage fund emerged as a general consensus. House Bill No. 1 278 
would establish a permanent conservation fund to preserve and enhance opportunities for 

hunting and all outdoor recreation experiences in North Dakota's great outdoors. 

House Bill No. 1 278 commits a portion of oil production tax revenues to a newly 

created outdoor heritage fund. As part of the fund's management, the bill would create an 

advisory board governed by the Industrial Commission. The advisory board would consist 

of representatives from the agriculture community, the energy industry, the conservation 

community, the business community, and representatives from state agencies with technical 

backgrounds in wildlife, parks, recreation, and natural resources. 

If the legislature enacts HB 1 278, grants will be awarded to state agencies, tribal 

governments, political subdivisions and non-profit organizations. These grants will be used 

to benefit statewide conservation practices, wildlife habitat, parks, and outdoor recreation. 

Our quality of life must not be compromised because of our expanding economic 

prosperity and rapid growth. Now is the time to fortify our rich outdoor heritage and that is 

the purpose behind HB 1 278. This fund would represent a substantial, recurring, and 

unprecedented commitment to enhancing our natural resources and our outdoor 

recreational opportunities. The Governor and I strongly encourage you to support passage 

of  House Bill No. 1 278. This important initiative is the product of  a process where all 

interests were heard and a forward-looking compromise was reached. 

Thank you, I am happy to answer any questions that you or other members of the 

committee may have regarding our Administration's perspective on the bill. 



Testimony 

Kelvin HulletJ President 

Bismarck-Mandan Chamber 

H8 1278 

Mr. Chairman and members of the Com m ittee: 

w w w. b is m s r c k m s n ds n .  c o m  

I a m  Kelvin Hu l let, President of the Bismarck-Mandan Cham ber. I a m  here today i n  support of H B  1278 a n d  u rge 

your committee to give it a Do-Pass recommendation.  My role is to provide some background on how this 

proposal came together and to walk you through the mech anics of the bi l l .  

As we look across the landsca pe of North Dakota today, we a l l  know it is changing. Ten years ago, most Americans 

had not thought about, much less heard about o
·
ur state. If our state made the media, it many times was a bout 

the weather. Today, a different story ... so to speak ... as North Dakota represents one of the few economic engines 

in America that is runn ing at fu l l  speed with an economy tu rbo-charged by oi l .  

As a business organ ization, we welcome the prosperity it brings to our state: jobs, infrastructu re, new residents 

and wealth creation are essential to a thriving economy. However, the dramatic changes occu rring in the state 

req uire o u r  relationship to conservation issues to evolve and ensure a fundamental val u e  of our state is not only 

preserved but enhanced . We, North Dakotan's have specia l  relationship with the outdoors and nature i n  so many 

forms. From our  recreational activities and enjoyment of wildl ife to the food it puts on the table across America, 

the land is a special part of our heritage and our future. 

Today, with a population reaching a h istorical high and continui ng to grow, many feel the needs of outdoor 

recreation and conservation need attention. In  meeting with al l  these groups over the last few months, it is  

a pparent there is  a shared concern about the issues of conservation, access to land and water for sportsmen, 

stewardship of o u r  fa rms and ranches and preserving some of our natural a reas. The question is how to balance 

the economic activities with recreational and conservation needs. 

After the in itiated measure to bring a Conservation Fund to the voters was i nval idated for the bal lot, our Chamber 

asked the parties supporting and opposing the measure to come together to determine if a legislative solution was 

possible. This group included representatives from: Ducks Unl imited a n d  the North Dakota Natural  Resou rces 

Trust Fund ( Representing the Conservation Coal ition); The Bismarck-Mandan and Greater North Dakota Chambers; 

North Dakota Farm Bureau; North Dakota Farmers Union; The North Dakota Petroleum Council; The Lignite Energy 

Council;  The North Dakota Stockman's Association; The North Da kota Grain Growers Association; The N orth 

Dakota Association of Soi l Conservation Districts; The North Dakota Recreation and Park Association; The North 

Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives. 



H B  1278 proposes to create an Outdoor Heritage Fund. Revenues to this fu nd wi l l  be provided by the oi l  

production tax with a proposed fu nding level of up to $30 mi l l ion per biennium. The pu rposes of this  fu nd are: 

1.  Provide access to private and public la nds for sportsmen, i ncluding projects that create fish and 

wildl ife ha bitat and provide access for sportsmen. 

2.  Improve, maintain and restore water qual ity, soil  conditions, plant diversity, animal  systems, and to 

support other practices of stewardship to enhance fa rming and ra nchi ng. 

3 .  Develop, enhance, conserve, a n d  restore wildl ife and fish ha bitat on private a n d  publ ic lands. 

4. Conserve natural  areas for recreation through the establishment and development of parks and 

recreation areas. 

An area of extensive discussion for the groups was to a lso identify what Outdoor Heritage Funds could not be used 

for: The agreed up on prohibitions i nclude: 

• Lobbying or Litigation 

• Activities that would interfere with coa l mining, sand, gravel or scoria extraction, o i l  a n d  gas operations o r  

other energy development; energy facilities or i nfrastructure development. 

• Acq uisition of land or to encu m ber any land for a term longer than 20-years 

• Projects outside the state of North Dakota or beyond the scope of defi ned activities. 

One of the key areas of d ia logue and negotiation throughout the fa l l  was the composition of the advisory board. 

The goal was to create a board that represents the constituencies of conservation i n  a balanced way. The proposed 

measure creates an advisory board consisting of twelve members. The Governor shall appoint the members based 

upon recom mendations from the va rious coalition groups and to create a specific composition on the board. The 

board consists of: 

• Four members of the Agriculture Community. 

• Four Members from the Conservation Community. 

• One member from the Petroleum Council and One from the Lignite Energy Counci l .  

• One member representing the business com mu nity from the Greater North Dakota Chamber 

• One Member from the North Dakota Recreation and Park Association.  



To ensure the va rious state agencies that are engaged in conservation and o utdoor issues a re represented, The 

Director or Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation, Game and Fish, Office of the State Forester and the N orth 

Dakota Association of Soi l Conservation Districts shal l  serve as ex-officio, non-voting mem bers. I also want state 

that our  intent in bri nging this legislation forward is to provide new funding to conservation and outdoor issues. 

There is not a n  i ntention to replace funds that a l ready exist i n  the budgets of these state agencies. 

It  should be pointed out that the model proposed in this legislation closely mirrors the Lignite Research Fund and 

the Oil  and Gas Research Counci l .  As with these other councils, the I ndustria l  Commission has u ltimate a pproval 

with req uired reporting back to the legislature. 

In closing, I want to walk you through the process and members of the proposed Outdoor Heritage Fund.  Thank 

you for your consideration of HB 1278 and please pass it to the legislature with a do pass recom mendatio n .  

4-Members Agriculture 

4-Members Conservation 

1-Members Business 

2-Members Energy 

1-Member ND Park and 

Accepts 

Appl ications 

State Agencies 

Tribal Governmen 

Political Subdivisio 
Non-Profits 

i 
Ex-Officio Members 

Pa rks and Recreation 

Game and Fish 

State Forester 

ND Soil Conservation Dist. 

E 

Advisory Board M ust Provide 

B iennia l  Report to B udget Section 

of Legislatu re 

l 
Tec h n ica l Review 

Com m ittee 

M a kes Recommendation 

Experts in 
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Testi mony of Steve Adair  

On 

H B  1278 

Senate N atura l  Resources Comm ittee 

March 7, 2013 

Mr. Cha irman, members of the committee, I am Steve Adair, d i rector of operations for Ducks 

Un l imited's Great P la ins  Region .  I am a lso a member of the North Dakota Clean Water, Lands & 
Outdoor Heritage Coal it ion .  We are very p leased that Governor Dalrymp l e  a n d  legislative 

leaders have endorsed the concept of an Outdoor Heritage Fund to protect our natura l  

resources for future generat ions .  We appreciate the robust d iscussion s  that  we have had with 

stakeholders around  this concept, identifying where we agree and where we d isagree. HB 1278 
is a step in  the right direction and recognizes that we must act now to protect our clean 

water, our iconic natural areas l ike the Badlands and our outdoor heritage. But the funding in 

this legislation wi l l  only scratch the surface of the conservation need in t h e  state. 

North Dakota stands  at a un iq ue point in t ime. We're experiencing extraord inary change, 

growth and  economic  opportun ity. Along with the excitement and hope for our  bright 

economic future, we know that our  communit ies, our  landscapes and  our  way of l ife are facing 

sweeping and  i n  some cases permanent changes. 

We have the opportun ity to pay it forward - to leverage a smal l  port ion of the  economic 

resources gained fro m  North  Dakota's bountifu l  energy stores to enhance a n d  improve the 

natu ra l  a men ities that make North Dakota such a great place. Our o i l  can be a legacy for a l l  of 

us. We must chart a course now for future generat ions that a l igns economic prosperity and 

land stewardsh ip .  

Senator Trip lett has  a n  amendment to the Outdoor Heritage Fund for the committee's 

cons ideration that wi l l  come closer to addressing the current conservation n eed in North 

Dakota - it ded icates a sma l l  percentage of the existing tax revenue, capped at $100 mi l l ion 

ann ua l ly .  The big changes happening right now to North Dakota's natural  i n frastructure require 

a response that meets the chal lenge. 

North Dakotans c learly support a sign ificant i nvestment in protect ing our  n atura l  resources. By 

more than a 3 to 1 margin, North  Dakotans  support dedicat ing a smal l  port ion of oi l  and gas tax 

revenue  to con servation . One-th ird of North  Dakotans  hunt and fish, which i s  the fou rth h ighest 

partici pation rate i n  the n at ion .  A recent study N DSU indicates that h u nt ing and  fish ing in North 

Dakota contributed $ 1 .4 b i l l ion a n n ual ly to the state's economy. 
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I n  a recent pub l i c  survey conducted by the North Dakota Parks and  Recreation Department, 

more than 90 percent of the households surveyed i n d icated that outdoor recreation is 

i m portant to them . Respondents cited the need for expanded trai ls, camping a reas, fish ing 

access, h u nt ing access, p laygrounds and natural a reas .  

Our coa l it ion has been consistently c lear that we be l ieve a much more significant investment i s  

n eeded to  p rotect what we a l l  love about North Dakota. F ifteen m i l l ion dol lars per  year  fa l l s  

woefu l ly short of addressing the need.  W e  are not facing a fiscal cliff in North Dakota; we are 

staring down a habitat cl iff. 

North Dakota is losing tens of mi l l ions of conservatio n  do l lars each year with the decl i ne  of CRP 

(Conservat ion Reserve Program)  acreage. Since 2007, North Dakota has lost 1 .6 mi l l ion a cres of 

CRP,  which i s  having a n egative impact on wi ld l ife popu lation s, water qual ity, soi l  erosion a n d  

access t o  q u al ity h u nting l a n d .  CRP acreage is  p rojected t o  conti nue  to decli ne  a s  a re our  

recreationa l  l ands  as demonstrated by  the trend of  PLOTS acres. 

A study just released by SDSU shows an accelerated conversion rate of grassland to corn and  

soybeans .  This conversion is  occurring on margina l ,  r isk prone l and  and  i s  approach ing rates not 

seen s ince the 1920s. 

We have been col lect ing ideas for potentia l  investments over the past year and estimates show 

that the costs for potent ia l  projects, inc luding new parks and  recreation areas, a state 

conservatio n  cover program, conservation cropp ing systems and buffering our lakes and  

streams, are estimated at  wel l  more than  $100 m i l l i on  per year. 

To begin address ing the n eed of putting new habitat on the ground,  let's bu i ld  on the examp le  

of  a state-level conservation cover program.  Based on  a conservative average renta l payment of 

$55 per acre per year ( i nc lud ing establ ishment costs),  the state would need to commit $550 per 

acre up front. Based on  the proposed $15 mi l l ion per year for the outdoor heritage fu nd,  a 

maximum of approximately 27,000 acres could be en ro l led ann ual ly .  If our goal is to conserve 

one-half (1 .7  m i l l ion acres) of what the federal CRP acreage was at its peak (3.4 m i l l ion acres) ­

it would take m ore tha n  50 years to come close to reach ing our goa l .  

We a lso know that state fund ing has  been l imited and federal fund ing is decl i n ing for 

conservat ion and  n atural  resources. Currently, less than  2 percent of our state budget is  

ded icated to natural  resou rce conservation .  Our state can tru ly se ize th is  opportun ity to make 

a n  investment i n  ou r  n atura l  a reas and outdoor heritage without rais ing taxes and we shou ld  

take advantage of that o p portunity before it's too late. 

There's the adage, "You d on't know what you have u nti l  it's gone." Mr. Cha irman and 

com mittee members, we're experiencing extensive landscape im pacts now. So many of us  l ive 
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• 
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and  work i n  th is  state because of the qua l ity of l ife here - because of our  outdoor 

opportun ities. Can we truly look ourselves in  the m i rror and say that our ch i ldren and 

grandchi ld ren wi l l  have the same opportunities to enjoy, the un ique natural a reas and outdoor 

experiences that we h ave? We can make the investment in  our natural resou rces now and reap 

the rewards for generations to come. 

Again, Mr.  Chairman and committee members, than k  you for the opportunity to offer 

test imony o n  th is  legis lation .  I'd be happy to answer any questions that you may have. 

CRP Acres in North Dakota1 
4,000,000 
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3,000,000 
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1 Average annual cost of CRP i n  N D  from 1987 - 2011 was $97,762,881, Source USDA FSA 
https:/ /www.fsa.usda .gov/lnternet/FSA_File/historystate121911.xls 
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J une 2012 Pol l ing :  Voter support is strong for specifica l ly 
ded icating 5% of oi l  & gas tax revenue to conservation1 

Totai Yes 72% 
Total No 18% 

1 Public Opinion Strategies & FM3 201 2  

6% 
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An nual PLOTS Acres 
Available for Fall Huntlnc Seasons 

600,000 CRP betns converted on PLOTS tract 

0 
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PLOTS Acres 8/2/2012 

State F u n d i ng is  Li m ited a n d Fed e ra l  
Fu n d i ng is  Decl i n i ng 

1.53% r.L, 

• All Government Except 

Conservation 

• Game and Fish 

• Parks and Recreation 

• NO Forest Service 

• Department of Health -

Environmental Health Section 

1 $9.9 Bi l l ion http://www.nd.gov/fisca l/docs/budget/appropbook2011-13.pdf 
2 Game and Fish budget entirely funded from user (anglers/hunters) l icenses and fees 

5 



• 

• 

A Conservation Vision for North Dakota 

North Dakota is changing rapidly in ways that could permanently affect our clean water, our unique natura l  
areas and  our  outdoor heritage. The North Dakota Outdoor Heritage Fund would mean more conservation 
of our natura l  resources so we can keep the qual ity of life we enjoy today and hope to pass on to future 
generations. 

The Outdoor Heritage Fund measure authorizes no specific programs, but here are some critical needs 
for protecting North Dakota's precious lands, waters and way of life. Many more ideas will emerge 
through the creativity of North Dakotans, their loca l and state government agencies and their non-profit 
organizations. 

Here are just six ideas that could help maintain North 

Dakota's quality of l ife. 

I Sustainable Cropping System s  
Sustainab le Cropping systems enhance a farmer's operation while provid ing habitat for wildl ife. This 
program would provide incentive payments to producers who incorporate winter wheat or other cover 
crops into their rotations to improve soil health, reduce nutrient runoff into streams and lakes and provide 

wildl ife habitat. 
• Estimated cost: $20 mil l ion/year to complete 2 mil l ion acres 



2 Land buffers for clean water i n  lakes and streams 
Grass buffers around cropland fi lter out impurities and nutrients in  run-off water before it reaches streams, 
lakes and our drinking water. Protecting and improving water qual ity requires technica l  assistance and • cost-sharing for landowners wi l l ing to put buffers in place. 

• Estimated cost: An aggressive program to target 10 percent of North Dakota's land area for improved 
water qual ity practices would entai l  about $22 mil l ion per year. 

3 Conservation Cover Program 
A conservation cover program could be tailored to benefit North Dakota landowners while conserving soil 
and water and providing wildl ife habitat. This program would pay current rental rates, require plantings 
wel l  suited for our state and provide more flexibi l ity for haying and grazing. 

• Estimated cost: $75 mil l ion a year for 10 year contracts on 1.5 mil l ion acres 

4 Resto ri ng flood plai ns to store flood water and provide recreation 
The extensive flooding across the state in 2011 was catastrophic for cities and homeowners. This program 
could establ ish parks and natural  areas a long rivers, which would provide recreation for communities and 
a l low rivers to swel l  without devastating people's homes and businesses. 

• Estimated cost: $20 mil l ion per community 

5 Parks 
North Dakota needs more urban and rura l  recreation areas to meet the historic growth in our state's 
population. North Dakota has less acreage in state parks than forty-eight of the other states. Further, the 
Energy Development Impact Office has not funded a request for park facil ities over the last ten years in o i l  
producing country. 

• Estimated cost: $3.5 mil l ion to add one new state park or $12.5 mil l ion per year to build 50 city or  
county park projects each year i f  the fund provides each with a cost-share of  up to $250,000 

6 Wi ld l ife and F ish Habitat and Publ ic Access 
This fund could be used for projects and programs that provide access to public and private lands for 
sportsmen and women, including an enhanced Private Land Open to Sportsmen (PLOTS) program, and 
programs that create fish and wildl ife habitat. 

• Estimated cost: $5 mil l ion/year for an expansion of the PLOTS program to add up to another 400,000 
acres of qual ity habitat in the state 

Clean Water, Lands & Outdoor 

• 

H eritage Coal ition • P.O. Box 1 603 
Bismarck, ND 58502- 1 603 
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H B  1278 

M a rch 7, 2013 

M r .  Cha irm a n  and m e mbers of the Com mittee, my name is H a rla n Fugleste n, Co m m u nications 

a nd G overnm e n t  Relations Director for the North Dakota Associatio n of R u ra l  E lectric Coo peratives. I 

s u bmit th is  testi m o ny today i n  sup port of H B  1278 on behalf of our Association a n d  its 16 d istri b ution 

coo peratives and five generation a nd tra nsmission cooperatives operating in the state . 

Our  rura l electric coope rative m e m bers se rve more geogra phy t h a n  people, a lthough we serve 

at least 2 50,000 Nort h  D a kota n s  throughout the state. We k now o u r  members e njoy the h u nti n g, fish ing 

a nd o utdoor recreation opport u n ities ava i la ble i n  the state as do a m ajo rity of people l iving in N o rth 

D a kota . The state's rura l  e lectric cooperatives have been va luable p a rt ne rs to the state's tourism, 

h u nt i ng, fish i ng a nd outdoor recreatio n i nd ustries by provid i ng electric power to m ost of the state's 

attractions a n d  destinat io ns, i nc luding state pa rks and marinas.  Our Associat ion has a lso p a rtnered with 

the State of N o rt h Dakota To u rism Division to produce and d istrib ute the state's Offic ia l  Va catio n  G uide.  

We a lso partner with the State G a m e  and F ish Department to produce, p u bl ish and d istri b ute the 

H u nting a n d  Fish i ng G u i d e .  

W it h  ra pid e n e rgy development there a re concerns a bout m a i nta in ing the q u a l ity o f  l ife a n d  the 

outdoor expe rie nces o u r  citizens h ave come to appreciate a n d  expect. HB 1278 a d o pts a sensi b l e  a n d  

ba la nced a pp roach to p roviding addit ional  fu n d i ng t o  conserve natural  a re a s  for recreation, to provide 

a ccess for sportsmen,  to p ro mote good stewa rdship pra ctices, a n d  to m a i nt a i n  p lant  d iversity a n d  

a n im a l  h abitat. W e  respectful ly req uest your support for H B  1278.  
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Chairman Lyson and Members of the Committee, my name is Jim Teigen. 
My wife, Rita, and I are farmers near Rugby, raising both market and seed 
wheat, and food-grade soybeans. We also added com to our crop mix last 
year, replacing sunflowers and a number of other crops we have raised 
since 1975. Our practices vary from reduced or conservation tillage to one­
pass seeding and fertilizing. 

I currently serve on the North Dakota Farmers Union Board of Directors, 
and I am providing testimony consistent with NDFU policy adopted by 
our members at last November's annual convention. I have also been a 
Supervisor of the Pierce County Soil Conservation District since 1992, and 
am a past board member and past president of the North Dakota 
Association of Soil Conservation Districts. 

I wish to comment on HB 1278, a concept I have been interested in since its 
original drafting as a constitutional measure. While the original proposal 
as a constitutional measure was unsatisfactory in my opinion, I can 
support the language of the bill passed by the House. 

I will comment on several aspects of this issue: 

1. I believe this should remain a legislative issue, making it a part of 
Century Code, rather than a constitutional measure. A new initiative such 
as this should be enacted by the Legislature to allow all interested parties 
the opportunity to provide input into the language. In the future, it will 
also be much easier to modify provisions of the bill if refinements can be 
made by legislative action, rather than if this becomes a constitutional 
amendment. Furthermore, HB 1278 was the product of several interested 
groups who met several times to discuss and compromise on issues to 
result in this bill. 

2. I think a maximum of $30 million per biennium should be established 
for this fund. While NDFU policy does not address this amount directly, 



our members have identified too many other pressing needs in North 
Dakota that should be addressed to justify allocating more to the outdoor 
heritage fund at this time. After the State has the opportunity to gauge the 
needs and progress from this fund, the Legislature can consider revising 
the amount of money to devote to these uses. 

3. The purposes of the fund should be retained as listed in HB 1278. Land 
acquisition must not be a permitted use of funds. The need for our farmers 
and ranchers to continue using our lands for production of food, fuel, fiber, 
and feed is expected to become even more compelling if forecasts of world 
population doubling by 2050 are accurate. NDFU policy speaks clearly of 
the need for proper stewardship of our natural resources and the value in 
not encumbering future generations of land users, so that production 
agriculture can meet the needs of tomorrow's citizens. 

4. Since farmers and ranchers own and operate most of the land in this 
state, agricultural groups, such as those listed in HB 1278, should comprise 
a substantial portion of the committee providing input into this process, 
both now and in the future. The number of agricultural members of the 
committee should not be reduced, nor should the number be diluted by 
the addition of more groups. 

As a farmer and active participant in Farmers Union and soil conservation, 
I am concerned about the obligation we have to serve our communities 
and improve our natural resources. Adequate funding to carry out those 
responsibilities is always a challenge, so this fund could help fill a large 
gap. However, interested parties, even by those who refer to themselves as 
conservation groups, may have distinctly different objectives. That is why I 
believe this concept must be drafted by as many stakeholders as possible, 
in a completely transparent procedure, so this fund will have a chance to 
help fulfill the needs of our state. 

Thank you for your consideration of these recommendations. 
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Chairman Lyson, members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee, for the record 
my name is Dan Wogsland, Executive Director of the North Dakota Grain Growers 
Association. NDGGA is in support of HB 1 278 and we support the amendments 
proposed by Representative Porter. 

HB 1 27 8  embodies the concept of expanding recreational and conservation opportunities 
in the state ofNorth Dakota. NDGGA worked alongside stakeholder groups from across 
the board to present to you the legislation that you have before you today. While 
NDGGA believes that the legislative process will best determine the necessary funding 
for the Outdoor Heritage Fund, we will not support a funding level greater than what is 
contained in the measure that you have before you at present. That said, NDGGA 
believes that the legislation including Representative Porter' s proposed amendments is a 
good policy structure for the implementation and subsequent operation of the Outdoor 
Heritage Fund. 

Conservation and "going green" is the latest "craze" in America. While conservation is 
the "in thing" for some, North Dakota farmers and ranchers have practiced conservation 
since statehood and beyond. While some call for conservation, while some preach 
conservation, ND farmers and ranchers practice conservation every day of their lives. 
The environment; the air we breathe, the water we drink, the land we use are staples of 
our agrarian society. The environment is our factory, and protecting that environment for 
present and future generations is the highest priority of North Dakota agriculture. 

North Dakota farmers and ranchers are proud of their record of environmental 
stewardship. That said, we also support the concept of providing a reasonable program to 
further the state' s  commitment for conservation and recreation opportunities. 

Therefore, Chairman Lyson, members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee, 
NDGGA is in support of HB 1 278 including Representative Porter' s amendments and 
urges the Committee and the Senate to concur. 

NDGGA provides a voice for wheat and barley producers on domestic policy issues - such as crop insurance, disaster assistance 
and the Farm Bill - while serving as a source for agronomic and crop marketing education for its members. 

Phone: 701 .222.2216 I Toll Free: 866.871.3442 1 Fax: 701 .223.0018 1 2401 46th Ave SE Suite 204 Mandan, ND 58554 



Chairman Lyson and Members of the Committee, my name is Dana Schaar, and I am 

executive director of the North Dakota Recreation & Park Association (NDRPA). NDRPA represents 

more than 5 0 0  members across the state, including park board members and park district staff, and 

works to advance parks and recreation for an enhanced quality of life in N orth Dakota. We support 

the concept of the Outdoor Heritage Fund outlined in House Bill 1 2 78.  

North Dakota's system of public parks and recreation programs is an essential community 

service, encouraging healthy, active lifestyles for our citizens; playing a significant role in advancing 

tourism; and supporting economic growth through increased property values and lower health 

costs. 

According to the 2013-201 7 North Dakota State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, 93 

percent of North Dakota households feel non-consumptive outdoor recreation (excluding hunting 

and fishing) is important. In addition, 57 percent of outdoor recreation providers report demand 

for facilities and activities exceeds supply. Further, the estimated unmet capital need by North 

Dakota's outdoor recreation providers over the next five years is more than $ 1 0 2  million. 

One of the purposes of the Outdoor Heritage Fund is to "conserve natural areas for 

recreation through the establishment and development of parks and recreation areas." With the 

state's strong economy and growing population, resources are necessary to protect and enhance 

our public parks. Providing safe, affordable, and accessible outdoor recreation opportunities for 

our citizens and visitors is essential to maintaining North Dakota's commitment to a high quality of 

l ife. 

We support the Outdoor H eritage Fund and encourage a do pass recommendation on H B  

1 2 78.  Thank you. 

1 
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Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, My name is Jon Godfread and I am here 
today representing the Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, the champions for business 
in North Dakota. Greater North Dakota Chamber is working to build the strongest business 
environment possible through its more than 1 ,  I 00 business members as wel l as partnerships and 
coalitions with local chambers of commerce from across the state. Greater North Dakota 
Chamber also represents the National Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the 
U.S.  Chamber of Commerce. As a group we stand in support of HB 1 278 .  

The Greater North Dakota Chamber was the primary organization that formed People 
First ofND; this measure committee was formed to oppose the outdoor heritage constitutional 
amendment that was slated for last November' s ballot. People First ofND was formed due to 
our concerns surrounding the governance structure and dollar amount of the original measure. 
Both of those concerns have been satisfied in HB 1 27 8 .  

During this session this legislature wil l  address the needs that come from our states great 
economic prosperity. This bill  addresses one of those needs in managing for our future and 
investing in our state to enhance the opportunities for generations to come. This body wil l  be 
also asked to address the great needs in infrastructure al l across our state and to develop a tax 
rel ief plan that wil l  address some of the concerns raised in another measure this interim, Measure 

2. We believe HB 1 278 provides and appropriate balance that addresses the concerns of our 
changing and growing landscape but also leaves room for this legislature to address the needs of 
infrastructure and tax relief. 

I would also like to point out the variety of groups that worked hard on developing a 
program that everyone can line up and support. When business, agriculture, energy, and 
conservation can sit down together, it means something. No one got everything they wanted, but 
everyone got something in these discussions, in my humble opinion that is how good public 
policy i s  made. 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today in support of HB 1 278,  and 
urge a Do Pass recommendation from this committee. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

Champions �� Business 

PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 
Bismarck, NO 58502 F: 701-222-16 1 1  

www.ndchamber.com 
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HB 1278 

Good morning, Chairman Lyson and members of the Senate Natural Resources 

Committee. For the record, my name is Julie Ellingson and I represent the North 

Dakota Stockmen's Association. 

The Stockmen's Association has long been an advocate of conservation. Our 

producers make a living and ensure opportunities for the next generation of 

agriculturists by being good stewards of the land. We have policy supporting 

voluntary conservation practices that enhance our environment and our 

profitability, and it is in this spirit that we support the concepts outlined in HB 1278. 

We were opposed to a proposed initiated measure that was on a similar vein. HB 

1278 is much better than that proposal, in that it 1) includes working lands 

provisions to enhance farming and ranching operations; 2) assures agricultural 

representation on the advisory committee; 3) establishes a cap on the funding; and 

4) enumerates specific prohibitions for uses of the fund. 

Our support for HB 1278 is contingent that these dollars are not used for the 

acquisition of land or for encumbrances that are longer than a 2 0-year term. 

In terms of the fiscal note, we'll leave the determination of the appropriate amount 

to you and your legislative colleagues as you sort through the state's infrastructure 

and other needs and weigh this project against all the important considerations in 

the mix. 

With that, Mr. Chairman, I would stand for any questions. 
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Cha i rm an Lyson a n d  mem bers o f  Committee: 

My n a m e  is Mike McEnroe, representing the North Dakota Chapter of 

The Wildlife Society. I am here today to speak on House Bill 1 278. 

The C h apter thanks Governor Dalrymple for including the idea of a 

conservation fund i n  h is budget message. We also tha n k  Chairman 

Lyso n a n d  Rep. Porter and other bi l l  sponsors for their  work in  
d rafting the  bill. 

As i ntroduced, amended, and passed by the House, HB 1 2 78 has 

shortcomings in  fu nding, restrictions on conservation p rograms, and a 
la rge, u nwieldy advisory committee, comp rised mostly of non­

sportsmen's  and non-conservation interests. The Chapter supports the 

concept of a landscape level conservation fund that addresses the needs 

of North Dakotas' sportsmen and women and outdoor enthusiasts. We 

believe that the proposed amend ments will  make HB 1 278 more 
effective in  p roviding benefits to the State's  hunters and fishers and to 
landowne rs would participa te in  the p rivate land conservation 

p rograms.  

A n ews story from the North Dakota Game and Fish Depa rtment 
recently said that outdoor recreation and tou rism was a $  1 .4 billion a 

yea r industry in North Dakota. A $  1 00 m illion per year conservation 
fu nd would p rovide the habitat infrastructu re for that to u rism and 

nature-based recreation ind ustry. The State and the Legislatu re are 

Ded i cated t o  t he w i s e  u se  o f  a I I  na t u r a  I r e s o u rces  



considering a $  1 2  billion budget. $ 100 million per yea r is about 1 .6 

percent of the budget. Such a program would support the h u nting and 
fis hi ng legacy of ou r state, support the growing tourism ind ustry, and 

provide fu nding for conservation p rograms for our state's prod ucers 
and landowners. 

The Conse rvation Fund could pay for a Conservation Cover Program, 
flexible enough to meet the needs of North Da kota fa rmers and 

ra nchers, and la rge enough to make a landscape level difference. Such 
a p rogra m could be negotiated across the kitchen ta ble, agreed on, and 

when the Game and Fish Department technician or Depa rtment of 

Agriculture tec h n ician left the farmer's kitchen, everyone would know 

the re was an agreement to have a 1 0-15-year contract on 80 or 1 50 acres 

that met the landowner and the State's needs. 

Similarly, a State Conservation Fu nd could acqui re mineral rights on 

certai n  tracts of State School lands located in  "Suitable for Wilderness" 

a reas in the Bad lands. The mineral rights could be pu rchased, set aside 

and not d eveloped, and a few, small,  precious pieces of the Badlands 

would be mainta ined for future generations of sportsmen and women, 

and ran che rs to use and enj oy. The State's School Trust Land accou nts 
would be made w hole. But this is not allowed under the cu rrent 

language of HB 1 278. 

Th a n k  you and I will a nswer any questions. 



Mr. Chairman and Committee members: 

I am here to testify in opposition to the Outdoor Heritage bill. 

I got up at 2:30 am to check cows and drive down here. I got into a 2001 VW }etta 
that gets 48 miles to the gallon and has 247,000 miles on it to get here. I did not get 
into a Suburban or Tahoe or Ford Expedition that gets 13 miles to the gallon and 
has a duck in the back window. I am macho without the sticker, in fact a ND Grain 
Grower sticker is in my window as well as a ND Soybean Grower, a Northharvest 
bean grower, and a ND Canola Grower card is in my wallet. 
In all seriousness, when I read my hunting proclamation every year it talks about 
daily limits not hourly limits. That means you can hunt all day to get three 
pheasants, 5 ducks, 5-20 geese depending on species or if you are fishing you can 
fish all day to get your limit. If you are deer hunting you get three weeks to get a 
single deer. There is a group of hunters in this state that think you should be able to 
get you limit in an hour or two and if not. it has been a bad hunt. For the first time in 
many years I can drive to Bismarck relaxed because I did not have to be looking out 
both windows for a deer crossing the road except for McHenry and you have to 
watch out in town there. 
Each of the last two years I have collected $61,000 from participating in the farm 
program but in each of the last two years I have had geese eat in excess of $32,000 
of my crops so I have decided not to be in the farm program from now on so I can 
deal with this problem. 
Now many ducks, geese, and deer, coyotes, mountain lions, and pike are enough. Ask 
a DU member how many ducks are enough and they don't have an answer. 
When Fargo has too many deer they want to have a special hunt, when Bismarck has 
too many deer they want to have a special hunt, when Fargo has too many turkeys 
they want to have a special hunt. 
Out in the country we are supposed to accept all the wildlife to an excess and be 
happy about it. 
We how have Delta Waterfowl coming into our area and trapping all the predators 
in the name of duck nesting success. You know what happens when you trap all the 
skunks, raccoons, fox and coyotes out of an area. The mouse population goes 
through the roof and we are supposed to be happy about it so more ducks and geese 
can eat our crops. 
We do not need to give more money to a Heritage fund so the hunters can have 
hourly limits instead of daily limits. I enjoy hunting as much as the next person but 
some of my most enjoyable hunts have been all day hunts with kids and grandkids. I 
do not think the hunters need to be in the bar by noon and if they do they are not 
true sportsman. I am asking you to defeat the proposed Outdoor Heritage bill 
because we have enough wildlife now to enough. I am sick of ducks and geese 
having more protection than a human. 
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Chairman Lyson and members of the Senate Natu ra l  Resou rces Co m m ittee, I a m  M a rk Zimmerm a n, 

Di rector of N o rth Dakota Pa rks a n d  Recreatio n .  I a ppear before yo u r  committee th is  morning i n  support 

of H o use B i l l  1278. 

Since the esta b l ishment of Fort Abraham Linco l n  State Park as the first state pa rk i n  1907 through the 

bui ld ing of p a rks d u ring the G reat Depression as wel l  as the years of d evelopment of pa rks on Lake 

Sakakawea a nd Devi ls La ke in  the 1970's a n d  80's, the citizens of North Da kota h ave a lways supported 

the esta bl ishment, develo pment and e n h a ncement of these opportun ities and fac i l it ies for the 

e njoyment of the great outd oors.  Partnering with other state agencies such as the N o rt h  Da kota Game 

a nd F ish Depa rtment, Nort h  Da kota State Forest Service, State H isto rica l Society of N o rth Da kota, loca l 

city and cou nty park d istricts as we l l  as severa l federal  agencies has stre ngt h e n e d  the Pa rks' Depa rtment 

m ission in  provid ing pa rks a nd recreatio n a reas i n  eve ry corner of this g reat state .  

H o use B i l l  1278 provides an  o pportun ity to b u i ld on that  o utdoor he ritage a n d  legacy long supported 

a n d  e njoyed by citize ns a n d  visitors a l ike.  This legislation provides the means fo r m a ny inte rested 

o rga n izations a nd age ncies across the broad spectrum of North Da kota to join forces in  proposi ng, 

d eve loping a nd i m plement i ng p rojects that wi l l  benefit not on ly o u r  ge neratio n of outdoor enth usiasts 

but the ge nerations that  w i l l  come after us. 

Tha n k  you for this opport u n ity to p rovide these comme nts. I respectively ask fo r the co m m ittee's 

favo ra b le action on House B i l l  1278. 
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Chairman Lyson and members of the Senate Natural Resources Committee, my name is Terry 
Steinwand, Director of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department, and I am testifying today 
in support of HB 1 278.  

This bill, as written, would address the primary issues that have been identified by hunting and 
fishing groups, conservation agencies, and many others across the state and that is habitat and 
access. Habitat is a vehicle to create the creatures most of us enjoy pursuing and access is the 
means to be able to enj oy them. This bill would help accomplish both of those goals. 

The North Dakota Game and Fish Department has a history of partnering with many 
organizations across the state to accomplish the goals of habitat and access. It's been a 
successful partnership and this bill would enhance the ability to partner in the future with 
organizations such as Ducks Unlimited, Pheasants Forever, Pheasants for the Future, North 
Dakota Natural Resources Trust, National Wild Turkey Federation, Mule Deer Foundation, 
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, local fish and wildlife clubs and others I ' ve likely 
inadvertently omitted. We've also partnered with other state agencies such as North Dakota 
Parks and Recreation Department, North Dakota Forest Service, State Water Commission and 
Department of Health to cooperatively provide proj ects that meets multiple purposes for our 
departments. 

I envision the bill providing habitat and access in collaboration with the groups mentioned and 
many others that will allow those that enjoy the outdoors the opportunity to do so in the future. 
Our great state has a history and culture based on the outdoors and this bill would be a step to 
preserve that culture. I respectfully ask for a DO PASS on HB 1 278.  
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With your support on HB 1 278 the Soil Conservation Districts of North Dakota can help enhance 
and protect what is most vital to the people of North Dakota, our abundant natural resources. 
Conservation Districts see firsthand the importance of implementing a Locally Led Conservation 
mission on resource concerns that are specific to their county and state initiatives. The ability to 
work one on one with agricultural and wildlife producers out on the land allows the focus to be 
generated on what is important, maintaining a sustainable operational unit. 

Listed below are some identifiable natural resources concerns that could be addressed will the 
passing of HB 1 278 with the consideration of program delivery, cost share programs, or 
incentive based payments. 

Soil Health 

$ Cost Share assistance for the implementation of utilizing Precision Ag. This program 
could be developed to help with the reduction of nutrient runoff and not over applying 
fertilizer. This component could be looked at a water quality initiative as well. 

4 Producer incentives to work with entities in planting cover crops to help improve the soil 
health and allowing the producer the ability to use this area for grazing. 

Develop a SCD Comprehensive Nutrient Management Program that work with producers 
to identify acreage within their operation to implement a very intense CNMP plan that 
covers all facets of Soil Quality as it relates to nutrient management. This could include 
soil tests, soil food web analysis, manure testing, cover crops, residue management, crop 
rotations, no-till seeding service, and cropland grazing systems for livestock. This would 
be an intense plan on a focused amount of acres that are treated as separate fields, not all 
inclusively. Develop an incentive base program to producers who would be willing to 
implement this plan with the exception that acreage could be limited to ensure funding to 
spread across a larger amount of producers. Incorporate a year limit to be applied to 
ensure the system has a chance to be implemented with success, yet allowing funds to go 
as far as possible. 

4 With the alarming rate of CRP coming out of enrollment provide a state based incentive 
program to compensate or piggy back payment rates along side of the CRP program to 
encourage those CRP acres to be left unbroken for the use of crop production. 

Wildlife 

Program assistance through cost share dollars for producers who want to develop wildlife 
habitat by installing wildlife tree block plantings and food plots for providing year around 
wildlife cover and diversity. In order to provide dedicated perennial wildlife habitat, 
programs needs a long term management payments. 



Water Qualitv 

._ Funding to be used for assessments of water quality within our local lakes, streams and 
damns that are being used for recreation. This will help maintain the aquatic life within 
those boundaries and help reduce any nutrient runoff. 

1111. Provide a cost share opportunity for placement of trees along recreational areas to 
provide habitat and protect the water quality. 

Rangeland Sustainabilitv 

- Rangeland Restoration Agreements - native plantings that could be used yearly under a 
grazing system or delayed haying. A yearly payment per acre could be developed with 
contract years stipulated. 

Incorporate an intensive noxious weed program to provide technical and financial 
assistance in the control of noxious weeds to help maintain a populated plant stand and 
vigor in rangeland. 

4 With unknown for seen drought and weather conditions producers are sometimes left 
with inadequate rangeland throughout the year to provide feed to their livestock. With 
incorporating a cost share program that would allow producers to receive cost share on 
cropland fencing, cover crop plantings, and tanks on cropland for aftermath grazing it 
would allow the producer more flexibility when working with their prescribe grazing 
plans and extending the length of time an animal would be confined to a certain area. 

Forestrv 

4 Improve farmstead windbreak establishments through a cost share program which could 
also be used to help pay for tree removal of dead, dying or invasive trees. 

Reinstate the Living Snow Fence Program through a cost share program that would allow 
Conservation Districts to work with producers, highway departments, and county 
maintenance workers on developing tree plans that would reduce snow coverage on 
public roads and improve public safety in these areas. 

tit Develop a tree promotional program that could be uti lized to address more conservation 
cover in areas that are vulnerable to wind and soil erosion by installing field plantings. 

Provide a cost share incentive program that could address fire wise issues throughout our 
state. These funds could be used for effective tree plantings that can help protect critical 
areas either through farmstead or community plantings. Effective fire wise management 
also could include assistance in clearing up tree stands. 



Past Programs Utilized and proven effective 

� State Water bank program could be offered to producers to be reimbursed the foregone 
income which results from not being able to use inundated cropland acres that have been 
affected by flooded areas. 

Agricultural Conservation Programs (ACP) - providing cost share dollars to producers 
when they needed a practice or practices implemented on their land. Applications were 
processed on a first come first serve method. A cap of cost share dollars on the practice(s) 
were established allowing funding distribution to reach more USDA participates. Local 
SCD Boards could set priority based on county resource concerns. 

These conceptual program developments could be obtained through your support of HB 1 278.  
Program dollar allocations would be looked at either by state or county rates that would be 
determined by the entities incorporating these practices and program years would be developed 
on practices that would fit the life span of the practice component or effective adaptation of the 
management system. 

To waste, to des troy our na tural resources, 

to skin and exhaus t the land instead of using it so as to increase its use fulness, 

will result in undermining in the days o f  our children the very prosperity 

which we ough t by righ t to hand down to them amplified and de veloped. 

� Theodore Roose velt, 



1 3 .0432.04005 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

March 21 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 278 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  replace "chapter 54-1 7 .8" with "a new chapter to title 1 5" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 6, replace "Chapter 54-1 7 .8" with "A new chapter to title 1 5" 

Page 1 , l ine 8, remove "54-1 7 .8-01 ." 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, replace ""Commission"" with ""Board"" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, replace "industrial commission" with "board of un iversity and school lands" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 2 , remove "54-1 7.8-02." 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 3, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 8, remove "54-1 7.8-03." 

Page 1 ,  line 1 9, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 2,  l ine 8, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 2, l ine 1 8, replace "54-1 7.8-04. Commission" with "Board" 

Page 2, l ine 1 9, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 2, l ine 21 , remove "54-1 7.8-05." 

Page 2, l ine 21 , replace "commission"  with "board "  

Page 2,  l i ne 22, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 3, line 1 ,  remove "54-1 7 .8-06." 

Page 3, l i ne 1 6, replace "conservation community at large" with "nature conservancy" 

Page 3, l ine 24, after "the" i nsert "advisory" 

Page 3, l ine 27, after "the" insert "advisory" 

Page 4, l ine 3, replace "commission" with "board" 

Page 4, line 7, remove "54-1 7.8-07." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 3.0432.04005 
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1 3.0432.04006 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Trip lett 

March 21 , 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 278 

Page 4, l ine 25, replace "fifteen" with "fifty" 

Page 4, l ine 26, replace "thirty" with "one hundred" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 3.0432.04006 
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1 3.0432.04007 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Triplett 

March 2 1 , 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 278 

Page 4, l ine 25, replace "fifteen" with "thirty-seven" 

Page 4, l ine 25, after "mil l ion" insert "five hundred thousand" 

Page 4, line 26, replace "thirty" with "seventy-five" 

Renum ber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 3.0432.04007 



Clean Water, Lands & Outdoor 
Heritage Coalition 

Testimony before the Senate Appropriations Committee on HB 1 278 
March 29, 20 1 3  

My name is Becky Jones Mahlum. I am the Communications Manager for Ducks Unlimited's  
Great Plains Region and am here today representing the Clean Water, Lands and Outdoor 
Heritage Coalition. 

North Dakota is changing rapidly - huge changes are occurring right now to our landscape. 
Because of that, the conservation needs in the state are great and immediate. If we want to 
maintain our strong quality of life for the people living here today and tomorrow, North Dakota 
needs to act now to protect our clean water, lands and outdoor heritage. We're hearing in news 
stories, letters to the editor, editorials and personal contacts a lot of concern right now from 
North Dakotas about how these changes are threatening our natural areas like the Badlands, 
grasslands, fish and wildlife areas, parks and recreation areas. We need an Outdoor Heritage 
Fund that will match the scope of the changes happening. The Clean Water, Lands and Outdoor 
Heritage Coalition is asking you to please increase funding for HB 1 278 to $ 1 00 million a year. 

A lot is at stake - this is about the future of North Dakota and the legacy we're going to leave for 
our children and future generations. Strong funding for HB 1 278 could help keep protect the 
water quality in our lakes, rivers, streams and groundwater and improve water quality where it's 
lacking. A well-funded Outdoor Heritage Fund could provide real incentives for farmers and 
ranchers to keep grass and wetlands intact on private land that would filter out impurities as well 
as help prevent flooding that many North Dakotans are concerned about right now. It could 
provide incentives for communities to plant greenways and increase parks and recreation areas 
for their citizens. The fund could help develop a program to work with farmers on sustainable 
cropping systems. 

Farmers and ranchers are looking for voluntary conservation programs that improve their 
operation and bottom-line. There are always more landowners wanting to sign up for these 
programs than money is available, in fact about half of the people in North Dakota who sign up 
for the Conservation Reserve Program are turned down for lack of funding. HB 1 278 could 
provide those incentives, especially as national conservation funding is dropping. 

Hunting and iishing in North Dakota is a money-maker for the state' s  citizens. It generates more 
than $ 1 .4 billion a year in economic activity. North Dakotans are outdoors people, as we have 

I 



one of the highest hunting and fishing participation rates in the nation. We cannot take this 

heritage for granted; we must invest to maintain it. 

If we are going to have an Outdoor Heritage Fund, we need to do it right from the start. Habitat 

is disappearing so quickly, we are already late - some say too late - to stop that erosion. How 

much of our quality of life will we lose before we address the challenges before us? 

( ' \___) 
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D e a r  Chai rman Holmb e r g and S e nate App rop r i a t i o n s  Commi t t e e  Membe r s : 

I am Paul H .  Mye r c h i n  o f  B i sma r c k ,  a s p o r t sman that has e n j oyed 

hunt i n g  and fi shing i n  North Dako t a  for over the l a s t  25 y e a r s . I am 

r e qu e s t i ng this Commi t t e e  una nimous l y  voice i t s  approval o f  funding HB 

1 2 7 8 ,  the Outdoor H e r i t a ge Fund , at the $ 1 0 0  mi l l io n / ye a r  l eve l . 

O t h e r s  today and throughout thi s proce s s  have exp l a i ned the 

c o n s e r v a t i o n  bene f i t s  o f  the Outdoor H e r i t age Fund . The s e  be n e f i t s  

T o p  e conomi c r e a s o n s  
t o  s uppo r t  HB 1 2 7 8  a t  

a $ 1 0 0  mi l l i o n / y e a r  
i nve s tment i n  our 
G r e a t  Outdoo r s : 

1 .  Hunting & 
fi s h i ng i s  a 
$ 1 . 4  billion 
e conomi c engine 

i n  N O ;  

2 .  A $ 1 0 0  
mi l l i o n / ye a r  
i nve s tment 

produ c e s  a 
magnificent 
return on the 
investment for 

h e a l thy fish and 
game i n  N O ;  

3 .  A $ 1 0 0  
mi l l i o n / ye a r  

i nve s tme nt 
i n s u r e s  N O ' s 
e c o nomy rema i n s  

dive r s i f i e d ;  

4 .  Ame nding H B  1 2 7 8  

t o  a $ 1 0 0  
mi l l i o n / ye a r  
i nve s tme nt i s  a 

.vote for ND '  s 
rural 
bus inesses . 

a r e  t r u l y  impo rtant t o  a l l  North Dakotans a nd 

t ho s e  bene f i t s  provide for the qua l i t y  o f  l i f e 

we now e n j oy and hope fu l l y  c a n  p a s s  on to 

future g e n e r a t i o n s  o f  North Dakotans . But 

toda y ,  I want to c o n c e n t r a t e  on the e c o nomi c 

bene f i t s  o f  hun t i n g  and f i s h i ng i n  North 

Dakota . Hunt i ng and fi s h i ng i n  North Dakota 

is a $ 1 . 4  b i l l i on e co nomi c e ngine t o  North 

D a ko t a . ( Hunter and Angl er Expendi t ures , 

Cha ra cteri s t i cs ,  a n d  Econom i c  Effects , North 

Da ko ta , 2 0 1 1 - 1 2 ,  NDSU Ag r i bu s i n e s s  and App l i e d  

E c o nomi c s  Repo rt No . 7 0 6 - S , January 2 0 1 3 ) . 

S imp l y  put , hunt ing and f i s h ing i n  North 

Dakota is l i ke the goo s e  that l a i d the golden 

egg . 

Wh i l e  the a g r i cul t u r e  and energy s e c t o r s  

o f  North Dakota ' s  e conomy a r e  t h e  top 

produce r s , tour i sm ,  of wh i ch hunt ing and 

angl i ng is a part , is a n  important third 

s e c t o r  o f  North Dakota ' s  eco nomy . Hun t i n g  a nd 

fi s h i ng s e rv e s  a v i t a l  r o l e  i n  North Dakot a ' s 

e conomy b e c a u s e  a g r i cul ture and energy a r e  

s u s cept i b l e  to boom a n d  b u s t  cyc l e s . I n  othe r 

words , a s ub s t ant i a l  i nve s tmen t  i n  hun t i ng and 

f i s h ing i n s u r e s  North Dakot a ' s e conomy rema i n s  

dive r s i f i e d . 

Howeve r ,  i n  o rde r t o  keep North Dakota ' s  

hun t i ng and fi shing e c o nomi c engine heal thy a 

s imp l e  e qua t i on needs t o  be fol l owed : mo r e  

hab i t a t  ( p r a i r i e  gra s s  a n d  we t l ands ) me ans 

mo r e  wi ldl i f e and f i s h ;  mo r e  wi ldl i fe and f i s h  

me a n  mo r e  hunt e r s  a n d  ang l e r s ; and mo re 

hunt e r s  and angl e r s  me an mo r e  mo ney to North D a ko t a , e sp e c i a l l y  i t s  

r u r a l  c ommun i t i e s . Howeve r ,  we a r e  l o s ing t o o  much hab i t a t  too f a s t  

( p r ima r i l y  CRP a c r e s  and n a t i v e  pr a i r i e ) , a n d  the $ 1 5  mi l l i on p e r  y e a r  
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p r e s e nt l y  prop o s ed i n  HB 1 2 7 8  won' t me et the hab itat needs we 

curren t l y  have . That i s  why I am r e qu e s t ing you and your f e l low 

l e g i s l at o r s  s upport i nc re a s i n g  the fundi ng amount for the Outdoo r  

H e r i t a g e  Fund to $ 1 0 0  mi l l i o n  p e r  year t o  ade quate l y  addr e s s  the 

con s e rvation and e conomic needs of North Dakota . 

The l a t e  Tony D e a n ,  a f e l l ow North Dakotan, would o ften comment 

i n  h i s  a r t i c l e s  i n  Dakota Co untry mag a z i n e  or o n  his radio show in the 

e a r l y  2 0 0 0 s on why the Dakotas had s o  many out-o f - s t a t e  hunte r s  and 

angl e r s  f l o c k  t o  our s t a t e s . T ony Dean w i s e l y  r e c o gn i z e d  that the 

r e a s on was b e caus e the Dakotas s t i l l  had enough hab i tat for health 

w i l d l i fe popu l a t i ons unl i ke other s tate s .  Addi t i ona l l y ,  Tony Dean 

r e co gn i z e d  that the natural r e s ources of the Dakotas provided tho s e  

hun t e r s  and ang l e r s  s omething they did not have i n  the i r  home s t a t e s  -

qua l i ty hun ting or fi sh ing experi ences . 

Ours e l ve s  of Non -Residen t s n) . 

( Tony Dean art i cl e  "Ridding 

Tony Dean' s obs e rvations were conf i rmed in s tudy by the NDS U 

Agr i bu s i n e s s  and App l i e d  Economi c s  department whe n  i t  s tudi e d  the 

e co nomi c e f fe ct s  of CRP i n  North Dakota . ( Rura l  Econ omi c Effe cts o f  

the Cons erva t i on Reserve Program i n  North Dako ta , Agr ibus i ne s s  a n d  

App l i e d Economi c s  Report N o . 4 9 7 ,  S eptember 2 0 0 2 ) . F i rs t ,  t h e  s tudy 

con f i rmed that w i th mor e  hab i ta t  on the l ands cape ( CR P )  both w i l dl i fe 

and hunter numb e r s  incr e a s e d . S e cond, the s tudy con f i rms that for 

count i e s  i n  the we s t e rn and central part o f  the S ta t e  ( fo r  Counti e s  

s uch a s  Adams , Hetti nge r ,  Logan , Ki dde r ,  P i e r c e  and McHenry ) , CRP d i d  

a g o o d  j ob o f  creat i ng n e w  w e a lth from hunt ing activi t i e s  i n  tho s e  

count i e s  and repl acing s ome , but not a l l , o f  the income l o s t  from 

r e t i r i ng s uch l and from a g r i culture . In other words , giving farme r s  

and ranchers the opportun i t y  t o  imp l ement con s e rvat i o n  o n  ma rginal 

a g r i cultural l and can create new economi c wealth for rural commun i t i e s  

that won ' t otherw i s e  b e  captured .  

Thi s  Commi t t e e  h a s  two opti ons . I t  can vot e  to p a s s  HB 1 2 7 8  a s  

i s ,  a sma l l  i nve s tment i n  conver s a t i on and watch North D a kota ' s  s t rong 

hunt i n g  and f i s hi ng e conomi c engine s t a l l  in the s ame manner a s  what 

h appened i n  I owa that i s  d e s cribed i n  the New Yor k  T ime s  Decemb e r  3 1 ,  

2 0 1 2 a r t i c l e  ent i t l e d  "As Ph easa n t s  Disappea r ,  Hun ters in Iowa 

Fol l ow. n Al t e rnative l y ,  i t  can amend HB 1 2 7 8  to the $ 1 0 0  mi l l i on / ye a r  

l ev e l  a n d  ensure t h e  eno rmous re turn o n  i t s  i nve s tment t o  keep hunt i n g  

a n d  f i shing a s trong e co nomic engine i n  North D a kota heal thy and 

vibrant for many years i nt o  the future for all No rth Dakotans , 

e sp e c i a l l y  tho s e  i n  our rural communi t i e s . 

2 



I n  c l o s ing , I wi l l  l e av e  t h i s Commit t e e  w i t h  a quo t e  from 

P r e s i de n t  Theodore Roo s ev e l t  in a s p e e ch he gave b e fore t h e  Colorado 

L i v e s to c k  As s o c i at i on in Denve r ,  Colorado , on Augus t  1 9 ,  1 9 1 0 : 

� Th e  na t i on beh a ves wel l  if i t  trea ts the na t ural resources a s  

a ss e t s  wh i ch i t  mus t t u rn over t o  the n ex t  genera t i on increased, and 

not impa i red, in va l ue . n  

Thank you for your con s iderat i on . 

Paul H .  Myerch i n  
8 7 2 5  S p r u c e  Cre e k  Rd . 
B i s ma r c k  NO 5 8 5 0 3  

2 2 3 - 8 0 9 6  ( h )  
2 5 0 - 8 9 6 8  ( w )  
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M a rch 29, 2013 

Testimony, Ke lvin H u l let 

P resident, B isma rck-Mandan C h a m b e r  

f/t .I:/Ji 
:$-�f---/o 

On behalf of the o rga n izations sign ing this letter, we ask t h e  Senate Appro p riations Com m ittee to p l a ce 

a Do Pass reco m m en dation o n  engrossed Ho use Bi l l 1278. 

Everyone u n d e rstands the l a n dsca p e  of North Da kota is cha nging. It is incumbent upon us to ta ke a ction 

to protect a n d  p reserve o u r  o utdoo r heritage. We we lco m e  the prosperity the c urrent thriving eco n o my 

brings to our  state: jobs, i nfrastructure, new residents a n d  wea lth creation a re essentia l  to a h e a lthy 

economy. 

However, the coa l ition s u pporting H B 1278 shares the co ncerns of m a ny in o u r  state about the n ee d  to · 
balance the issues of conservation, a ccess to land a nd wate r for sportsmen a n d  women, stewa rdship  of 

o u r  fa rms a n d  ra n ches and p reservation of our natural a reas fo r future generations. Ba la ncing t h e  

economic a ctivities with recre ation a nd conservation needs i s  essentia l t o  the q ua l ity of l ife in  o u r  state. 

We bel i�ve H B 12 7 8  is a positive·ste p forward ·i n working together on conse rvation issues. This p ro posed 

law creates a b a l a nced board. Key o rga nizations a nd state age ncies e ngaged i n  conservatio n p rovide 

oversight and i n p ut on fu nding a ppropriate projects. There a re legitimate checks o n  the board t h ro u g h  

t h e  North Da kota Ind ustria l  Commission and biennial  re po rts t o  the legis lature to ensure the fu n d ing i s  

spent a ppropriately. 

I n  addition, t h e re a re l i m its o n  how the money from th is fu n d  can be uti l ized.  G ra nts ca n not be uti l ized 

for lobbying o r  l itigation; spent o utside North Da kota or interfere with energy development.  ' I n a d d it ion,  

H B 1278 gua ra ntees the money cannot be uti l ized for the p u rchase of land a n d  t h ere· is a 20-yea r  l i m it on 

e ncumbering l a n d .  It should be u p  to each generation to m a ke a decis ion a bo ut the best use of the 

la nds ava i l a ble to them. 

H B1278 provides fu nding of u p  to $30 rtl i l l ion each bien n i u m .  This  is a siza b l e  s u m  to begin a fu nd, 

especia l ly in.l ight of the substa nti a l  n eeds in ed ucation, i nfrastructure, flood contro l and p ro p e rty tax 

re l ief. From o u r  coa l ition perspective, $30 m i l l ion is a s u bsta ntial  investment that  can be i nc reased ove r 

t ime if the progra m p roves successfu l .  

As we know, oth e rs asked the legislature to pass a constitutional  a mendment with a fu nd ing stre a m  o f  
$ 100 mil l ion for conservatio n .  This measure a lso sought t o  c reate a new a d m i n istrative body a n d  

e nshrine i n  the co nstitution the a b i l ity to purchase land.  I n  o u r  opin ion, th is is not a pragmatic a pp roach 

that a l lows for legis lative flexib i l ity to this issue. 

Tha nk yo u for yo u r  atte ntion to this i m portant issue. We ask yo u to p lace a Do Pass reco m m e n d ation 

on engrossed H B1278. Acting o n  this important issue is i n  the best interest of t h e  reside nts, 

conservation ists, fa rm e rs, ra nchers a nd outdoor enthusiasts in our  state . 



GNOC 
Greahr North Dnk.ct11 O!ambcr 

Andy Pete rso n, President 

G reater N o rth Da kota Chamber 

E ric Aasm u n d stad 

N o rth Da kota Farm B u reau 

Sa n d i  Ta bor, VP Governme nt Affa i rs 

Lign ite Energy Co u nci l  

Your voice for whtat and bmley. 
Dan Wogsland, Executive Directo r 

N o rth Dakota G ra i n  G rowers 

N O R T H  D A K O TA I PETROLEUM 
C O U N C I L  

Ron N ess, P resident 

N o rth Da kota Petro leum Council  

N o rth Da kota Stockmen's Associatio n 

J u l ie  E l l ingson,  Executive Vice P resident 

� 1HE CHAMBER 
Your Future Is Our Focus 
Kelvin H u l let, P res ide nt 

B ismarck-Mandan C h a m ber 

� ... ___ _ 
FarmeKrs Union 
Kristi Schlosser Ca rlso n,  Genera l  Co u nsel  

N o rth Da kota Farm e rs U n ion 

B rian Johnston, CEO 

NO Association of Soi l  Conservation Districts 

Dana Scha a r, Executive D i rector 

N O  Recreation & Pa rk Association 

NDIIRECs 
North Dakota Assodatii<m of 
Rural Electric CoefJet:atives 

Your Touchstone Enetgy•Cooperative � 
Den nis H i l l, Executive Vice P resident 

NO Associatio n of R u ra l  E lectric Cooperatives 
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Overview of HB 1278 

Creation of Outdoor Heritage Fund 

Background 

After an in itiated measure to bring a Conservation Fund to the voters was invalidated for the bal lot, the p a rt ies 

su pporting and opposing the measure came together to determ i n e  if a legislative solution was possible .  This gro u p  

i n cl uded representatives from:  Ducks Unl imited and t h e  North Da kota Natural Resources Trust Fund 

(Representing the Conservation Coalition); The B ismarck-Mandan a n d  Greater North Dakota Chambers; N o rth · 

Da kota Farm Bureau; North Dakota Farmers Uni on; The North Dakota Petroleum Cou nci l ;  The Lignite E n e rgy 

Counci l ;  The North Da kota Stockman's Association; The North Dakota Grain Growers Association; The N o rth 

Da kota Association of Soil Conservation Districts; The North Da kota Recreation and Park Association; The North 

D a kota Association of R u ra l  El ectric Cooperatives. Through a series of meetings over the course of the fa l l,  th is 

group d rafted language for H B  1278 to bring forward to the 2013 Legislative session. 

Funding 

This bi l l  creates a n  Outdoor Heritage Fund with proposed fu nding at $30m per bienni u m .  Fund ing wil l  b e  provided 

by the oi l  production tax. 

Purposes of the Fund 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Provide a ccess to private and public lands for sportsmen, including projects that create fish a n d  

wi ldl ife ha bitat and provide access for. sportsmen. 

I mprove, maintain and restore water qual ity, soil  conditions,_ plant diversity, a n i m a l ,systems, and to 

support other practices of stewardship to enhance farming and ranchi ng. 

Develop, enhance, conserve, and restore wildl ife and fish habitat on private a n d · publ ic  lands.  

Conserve natural a r�as for recreation through the esta blish ment and develo p m ent of parks and . 

recreation a reas. 

Funds May Not Be Used For 

• Lobbying or Litigation 

• Activities that would i nterfere with coal min ing, sand, gravel or scoria extraction, o i l  a n d  gas operations o r  
other energy d evelopment. 

,, 
• · Acq u isition of land or to encum ber any land for a term longer than 20-years . .  

• Projects outside the state of North Dakota or beyond the scope of defined activities. 



Advisory Board 

The bi l l  creates an advisory board consisting of twelve mem bers. The Governo r  sha l l  appoint  the members based 

up.on recom mendations from the va rious coalition groups and to create a specific composition on the board.  The 

board consists of: 

• Four mem bers of the Agriculture Co mmun ity. One from N D  Farm Bureau, N D  Farmers U n i o n  

North Dakota Stockmen's Association a n d  the N orth Da kota gra in  growers association.  

• Two Mem bers of the Energy Ind ustry. One from the Petroleum Counci l a n d  O n e  from the Lignite Energy 

Cou nci l .  

• Fou r  Members from the Conservation Commu n ity. One from Du cks U n l imited, the North Da kota N atural 

Resou rces Trust, Pheasa nts Forever and one additional representative chosen by the Governor 

• O n e  member of the Business Commu nity from the Greater North Dakota Cham ber of Comm erce. 

• O n e  Member from the North Dakota Park a n d  Recreation Association .  

The Di rector or Deputy Di rector of Parks a n d  Recreation, Game a n d  Fish and Office of t h e  State Forester s h a l l  serve 

as ex-officio, non-voting mem bers. 

Process for Applicant Funding 

The 0Lttdoor H eritage Fund can grant money to state agencies, tribal govern ments, political subdivisi o ns a n d  non­

profit orga nizations. 

4-Members Agricu ltu re 

State Agencies 

Tribal Government 

Political Subdivision 

Non-Profits 

r 
4-Members Conservation 

1-Member Busi ness 

2-Members Energy 

1-Member ND Park and 

Ex-Officio Members 

Parks and Recreation 

Game and Fish 

State Forester 

ND Soil Conservation Dist. 

Advisory Board Must Provide 

Biennial Report to Budget Section 

of Legislature 

Technical Review 

Committee 

(Confidential )  

Makes Recommendation 

Experts in 

Their Field 
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Testimony of Jon Godfread 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 

HB 1 278 
March 6, 20 1 3  

Greater North Dakota Chamber 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, My name is Jon Godfread and I am here 
today representing the Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, the champions for business 
in North Dakota. Greater North Dakota Chamber is working to build the strongest business 
environment possible through its more than 1 , 1  00 business members as wel l  as partnerships and 
coalitions with local chambers of commerce from across the state. Greater North Dakota 
Chamber also represents the National Association of Manufacturers and works closely with the 
U . S .  Chamber of Commerce. As a group we stand in support of H B  1 278.  

The Greater North Dakota Chamber was the primary organization that formed People 
First of ND; this measure committee was formed to oppose ·the outdoor heritage constitutional 
amendment that was slated for last November' s  ballot. People First of N D  was formed due to 
our concerns surrounding the governance structure and dollar amount of the original measure. 
Both of those concerns have been satisfied in HB 1 278 . 

During this session this legislature wil l  address the needs that come from our states great 
economic prosperity. This bi l l  addresses one of those needs in managing for our future and 
investing in our state to enhance the opportunities for generations to come. This body wil l  be 
also asked to address the great needs in infrastructure all across our state and to develop a tax 
relief plan that wil l  address some of the concerns raised in another measure this interim, Measure 
2 .  We believe H B  1 278 provides and appropriate balance that addresses the concerns of our 
changing and growing landscape but also leaves room for this legislature to address the needs of 
infrastructure and tax relief. 

I would also like to point out the variety of groups that worked hard on developing a 
program that everyone can line up and support. When business, agriculture, energy, and 
conservation can sit down together, it means something. No one got everything they wanted, but 
everyone got something in these discussions, in my humble opinion that is how good public 
policy is made. 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today in support of H B  1 278, and 
urge a Do Pass recommendation from this committee. I would be happy to answer any 
questions. 

Champions �� Business 

PO Box 2639 P: 701-222-0929 
Bismarck, NO 58502 F: 701-222-161 1  

www.ndchamber.com 



1 3.0432 .04009 

Title. 
Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Mathern 

March 26, 201 3 

PROPOSED AM E N DM ENTS TO ENG ROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 278 

Page 1 ,  line 3, after "57 -51 - 1 5" insert "and subsection 4 of section 57 -51 . 1 -07" 

Page 1 ,  line 4, after "tax" insert "and the oil  extraction tax" 

Page 4, line 25, replace "fifteen" with "fifty" 

Page 4, line 26, replace "
g_

" with "each" 

Page 4, line 26, remove "and not in an amount exceeding thirty million dollars" 

Page 4, line 27, remove "per biennium" 

Page 4, after line 28, insert: 

"SECTION 3. AMENDM ENT. Subsection 4 of section 57-51 . 1 -07 of the North 
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

4. Thirty percent must be allocated and credited to the state's general fund� 
except the first fifty million dollars of the amount available under this 
subsection in each state fiscal year must be deposited in the North Dakota 
outdoor heritage fund." 

Renumber accordingly 
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